Wlﬂf
k)
The Humboldt Schools.

(%{t'ﬂdﬂ?w acgézte»wné derece 7906.

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, January 8, 2019

Granville Elementary School
5250 Stover Drive
Prescott Valley, AZ

Organizational Meeting & Regular Session @ 6:30

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Suzie Roth, Vice President
Ryan Gray, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member
Corey Christians, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 « MR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 « PHONE 928.759.4000 » FAX 928.759.4020



J
ok,
.
"
Ll |
L]

-

iy e
e L' ._. - i L -
1A -“1 ] [' 4 ‘:":\ N
' -' L s = L
5= 1-;u ‘, St ;3'1-1’_4, N ,.’:‘:.bl.“ :,
. ?*‘ T g f1Ris R S |
p .-_. ) . d'" “1-. S RF iy Pt {"
i - P IR ' . 3 e
R ¢ .
» - » 1 - V
» r : : = - =T &
F B fim =i LTI t'_ i - gl i )
L T "
. aw + MQ"‘%{” SAYTHAVD. .
- ~ 7y
BT ":. it wm‘ mcsb m*::m 3
- : 8
i B - ‘
: B o Jhu? m’-i}- J"“m“‘ "? iiVl*}"%PJ ;‘L w
CE ‘ S by
N avﬁ&lm «t}’ﬂum p
. ! : L el v i
~- I .faﬂssf gt S
3 ’ ) - u
ek B .-—_*—--“ i A e e e T e el
R T = : L — * pres & =
. ‘@-,. e T i o ;..'_."- - - | |. _.", N "_‘ . i
- "?-‘-'-*-'@?-f'-ﬁ 2ang hngal i asasit minhexo st
Ly LN - i f -
N :; ' :‘ ’- 5 ", -.‘
-+ ® . i a 1-[7_: ('_'_ - -ﬂ.:w o
. . - S
= B L] ': i oy
" N | . .‘ i
‘ Tgtettal iyt i bl & i gl 5
“ 'ﬂa i & ."I.'!i! ! “'T:R-? Iél '.k".'-ﬁa 1_; "'.3 -
AL gt '4'3}" ."'--“_.:E.i & &
R TR PR i- e -3 Jff'::iﬁ
"-‘m‘.*.ﬂ-':uﬁ'* :':a'. ""..r..‘! 1'4, q :
..'*i*-'ﬁf*h{f "_-,I‘I -{Hmw Eﬁ'-'}‘.‘
=y pae gt S NSUREETL E.\ﬂ-""f".l:d T B L SR T n._.‘].."'i,":' [ '."'é‘:
L, ‘*"";;". A M), ol g MESTe om0 IRF, TN



POSTED
1-3-2019

4:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on January 8, 2019, at Granville Elementary School, located at 5250 Stover Drive,
Prescott Valley, Arizona.

o |f authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

¢ Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

~The Granville Elementary School Orchestra, directed by Ms. Paula Stewart, will perform as guests arrive.~
AGENDA
6:30 REGULAR SESSION
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent
6. BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 15-321
A. Election of Governing Board President
B. Election of Governing Board Vice-President
Pages 1-3 C. Establish regular board meeting dates, times, and location(s)
D
E

. Establish official location(s) for posting of board notices/agendas
. Possible action regarding choice of options for student expulsion hearings

Regular Session January 8, 2019 Page 1 of 3



o - '1..'_ "o e . |
o' : [ “r;':,';"'__'"
B
: : LI A . :‘u&
“‘ﬁ?"-'ﬂ‘ehmﬁ«ﬂ? !1'\‘!"1'1‘\"' zw Jﬁ&““s kA ﬂ' rwy:wmmgmmn ¥l i

AN S S0 w. *ﬂ"l‘ﬂ730?&@-&';-1.#--»%1“3’&3- ”

i i ] g _. w g -

£ L) .si. 0N F '-"":;il *‘b,ﬂ!*’i'g‘ AT -. 1o Hvs | “"—-’_':_'l, R Hk” vérée 5 iy " TIRER .g..i; . <k
s -":*-..i w«% UIRE B P amnger vb: e‘aH&fr ﬂ'ﬁﬁ"* e o F 55» N it rage ‘3"}: A - L
r 1 1 '-. E a4 - .m:vfl..p -q g et

. N

m-M-—-m . 'L-\-.- H--M- ; R - ’ o Sl o Ay mu--r oy, E
' 1.1141@!" -5¢~:-=:-:1 e ‘?‘Mr'ﬁﬂ {:«;;’-‘TF -' w‘;: SO 53 s *.z S Ty .r R Al m’ 1 :! g -

T el o, P e S v -{4“'-\...'1.‘ Er! ";jl ik = S 2 3 i e g TR I 3500 TE N .
TRk e, 2T '} e ‘th firgl =N ““‘ﬁri"*"‘ r‘-a‘i' s, TR QR B S A Y ot a'l \\P' ;"'t'.-‘-'é. 'fvg !
STy 5 i b -.-:sai CIETORERY L35 W R T PR, LI M SN SR TR 1T MEL i1 R r...

. , » LTSRS :mv?:; b
. "M?-.n ~i .' —‘i'_; fﬂhh"ﬂ"‘.‘ ﬁ“f‘..‘. re‘.; i “-. "r‘,'i? = . &3 Pru A T |"- N *I' 'j:‘ J’ = ?-.‘ G‘:(ﬁ" % " r,) * P&' “i’-
: : g . U

5 ‘; % '3?3’”’ '5"' ‘f \Lﬁw "“ "" f-"-}u! .th'y.- i "“a. cﬁ(" el \-V"’"« et LA rlﬂl “'f \&'. =Y x'@ﬂ!ﬂ! k

LI r‘f- 0:-3{‘. 1. 4 féh-,,__-_ § Al e *f" ;vd:’k ""U'ﬂ‘.'":l.u.ed"‘l‘ Ao
" hig. 1. 1-!\&;!4.'\5'? SN Sy o e 3 ‘...i ity 4
.{.- ﬁ# f SIE ,..*. ..nu‘;w ok r,s, . v-m.,.; sl SRS bR -",@,w,.._a sl 9ok

-—"g;’&.ln--v-m Rt s -..6.?* -.1
¢ ey iy ~y

Clm.up--n ﬂ HETLE im'i:d . muv-i. duyey M mod T OV AR SRRCERE " i .:‘U‘ TR ;ta oo 5

. St 2 ES

=l = e — i peina g "——"r-— ﬂ—‘-—'-—'—""'—-—' —!— e : “11'—‘?"':“1—#%— m - ‘-"""%

:r“ Ny .;uk*w:'&f .»)nﬂl & ﬁm‘g‘... _’fﬁ.un e 1 ; _e" s bl - rflu'ru shri rr;‘*ﬂua»dr“‘m d
- a 4 off :C— giq-" i ':;"“” B ik L L o

R L R ¢ L‘-r t-g_. 1rm S a1 T ] :

’ua--ﬂm- MM—, -t .-ﬁ.'-,...“.-‘;:-":g" *_-ui._. ’ ‘?h:—- ‘gnu ?ﬁ*f**;ﬁ” -

ks ’ - 3
$ S g . H
3 -\ Wi ‘§f-‘ u., f’ # "h‘ﬁ,' e "'“q',é‘ frl ‘J.‘b.p aad 3 $..?¢ ;[ -r:"'# T ‘.- vaE et ‘..at. !‘m\‘i‘&u J‘L _ L

o N

A J‘ . P " % e i & T --35‘-?.,1' .
¥ 5 . L . g o . aJ § ol E . .
- E E L B . % ﬂ'.\l l&‘ * - N ‘” i R 1 L" _";.
' , I ¥ . b ‘o g T L o
. o ‘ ] o . T A = 3 . a - st % by W g H’-
; - GISBsR APEI LN L R
o _ f -‘{if'
) d b,
. : EWIANRC ¢ 5 1 e NG . I
f
4 "é;j.‘r_, LA T P"' LR O B S 1 R N 3
il LT . ' -
o L i e B %

ERER Y T B S (. |

rli : i

Rkt 8 0BNE W =

f.0"d B s @F un s IR SR AR ALV A0 g R k) X n’
y 1 v et @ o e 'g‘ P lieesl 4 " & ‘
. J b S b ! £ e SRS I . Tt ’r- = . " ,,"'
IS 1 é'_ NI Ak e LAY T B LIP3 ;,, 4 ,.J__‘ “a T a5t €7 '
wghowr ey umperte = by M e St ot b e 1 B
s inn Sl b i F oY - £l oe =, P st pudligor IS
L [ i - i 1 T ‘“



7. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 4-7 A. HUSD VIPs - Christine Griffin, Granville Elementary School Principal
1. Certified — Melinda Fulfer
2. Classified — Ladawn Guest
3. Volunteer — Cindy Fisher

8. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

9. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

Pages 8-10 A. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 11-14  B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2018 (audio recordings are posted on the
District’'s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 15-140 C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 3,599,441.24
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 790,824.26

Pages 141-149 D. Monthly Budget Report
Pages 150-154 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 155-172 F. Request for approval of out-of-country travel for Bradshaw Mountain High School eligible
students and their chaperones to Germany as part of the German Exchange Program, May 25-
June 13, 2019.

Pages 173-174 G. Gifts and donations

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
Pages 175-176 A. School update from Granville Elementary School Principal Christine Griffin to include:
e Student Proficiency: Title 1, Co-Teaching, Curriculum
e Learning Enrichments
e Culture

Pages 177-178 B. Yavapai County Education Foundation Mini-Grant Recipient Presentations, Dr. Rob Bueche,
Director of Federal Programs
o Karrie Platt, Granville Elementary School
e Amy Bowser, Lake Valley Elementary School / Granville Elementary School
e Gaylee Chilicky, Lake Valley Elementary School

Regular Session January 8, 2019 Page 2 of 3



i o - ok
Tl | i =
. i T i { 2
E_“ " _\; |'!‘_| W 4{
» ¥ , Ry g e T I
% Al e : . ‘LSII‘-‘ i .
. ) * .N »
LSRRG
WL A ey Tl \'-',Z;;,-t“f* iy
B b 4;—";' “Hrt
el e
07 DTN s S T
] \’w ? [ .
" . I ol LY ¥
b Y = = ._; s
[ ™
g il '
e ',r‘ R

’l

--J-,l."'l IS, S J’-w"ﬁ . =” -h'ﬁ.#&’ Wi i; ity N -
'm ﬁ"i;'" -5 ‘% &N M*“\'k fio1 lc‘f—c qu e . "‘ "J)*H'_ L ' L 'I"\" v :

mmf” b » ARl £ ey o - T

J& \ﬁﬁ% W MW-&M,} e amh‘fmaf‘mw:pﬁmr S A S

"‘m"""k hé 4 ] m;ii ?;'J‘;Bh‘i " :‘ :“. l --”- - *.
i R 2R L I . . L

4 A E'F] 1_4 ﬁ, '
- e L — & -
h —“tl lm fm‘ '(.‘L' ] 'h{'.l‘: 1#. ., _.;-”‘ :‘, 'y }\3“; §
_ i - Had-whwe % 'ar sp'cfm"‘\i, 3‘&\2 ' VR S {,u_-ﬁj

oyt & .' . 4 ¥ o }._l
., T—iﬂ‘g' .r"‘:; . % _ 4 "' N
- m&v M"-E" £$ “,.qfl’:!-?lﬂi ‘I-ﬁ{"-i.v' .Fﬂuun'r.-m- W a3 {“wr. ‘*Mnhf ol ! m e ?,_'..”"' I
.-.w..a.sm’ e 7 w{' : g - e e
| vwwnwmwg-- e Acerd *saga« ar % ﬁmf’rﬁw»m--- fafe e N
n'-.u J"grﬂm e A ‘W.sf—-gr,mﬂi LSy ks woftha il A e
o~ Syt 'ﬁ:i&&t_‘_f- oy T 104 g lh c’u 1 I'tl‘“ﬁP -t "erili "1 i # 3 i"""’ﬂ" '}‘\Fgﬂllﬂl ol ﬁ' &" ‘-!QA 1 il ,‘.-_,-

P

L A P L N S A 'yl
- e e ‘*3“?v- T e e
_ . S .ﬁ}.t}‘.y.l-‘. i L g e wﬂm‘mnfmn%nﬂ”—-& ’@&%-,

”:;u :"ﬂéa"e& v i . T'. ﬁ&ﬁ%ﬂ’; ”‘*Mj'“‘“'& 'l""“iﬂ’

s sm ¥ .ﬁ@w i :
hA 'F ,

LA 1
) o
P g o, B :-._.’:
' ' , iﬁ’ é"m."r ﬁ:wﬂ' 'J‘ eb" ‘5' Wuh? 'ﬁ
s E* - . . » *
¥ - _ ' . N ,.q-‘i;»_*:_f.—‘-'. R gk T _QH-:_!.{‘.-{!'] Aﬁ O R .ﬂ| i "'k ; '
R . iy \‘- WALy O "q! pid o 3 o iy A o hanyf ., g M ,r';.'lﬂ i RS aE'-iq > ¥ i R,
, IoEa LOes mpadng | ryeme e I o, ket oyt g e B & gugly _ e hE
1 - 3 i ¥ ) _fJ H» _'... mr ‘;
El. B AT IS o LR SN S L S
¢ i » g - . N
t- e T 5 T G GLDE - .
B 1wt ",.'Il‘-’ S o Y I" )“‘"“Je" R ‘ el i :"l‘l "H ul 5"' A ni: 1. F i ;"I:ﬁ.w b?"bi& 'n' € . l"‘-ﬂ."i.: s
P LT e T pi gl {3 Cla '
i . . . Y _r-n:l}_._i‘._k" !""D ‘_l 'u
o ‘ : B . kS "‘" *“J . B -’
'ﬂ‘—laé uaf <8 xfma.wm mmr}*i""'-h'”-“ fi byt wenee i gl WJ":Q. e Ry T haad
, o .ai -*Mbwlo-' “Ihente '
N " g ry® g-uh@ W R T sl
'L. e w.:eu R T g at L3 e dded e ‘i»*l.r.;.u"
- V- "‘5‘#1 —l‘(. o e EY ‘2 ¥ _._‘:l |u_fr"‘\ ‘n! 3& I _
Ll
F s R I s l ) N - [ . »* o
PR T W » B : . e jep ::m'h ' ot - W d i
= -



1. ACTION
Pages 179-186 A. Northern Arizona University Student Placement Agreement, Cole Young, Asst. Superintendent

12 PERSONNEL
Pages 187-188 A. Discussion and possible action to accept the evaluation report of the Superintendent for the
2018-19 school year

Pages 189-191 B. Discussion and possible action regarding payment of the first half of the Superintendent'’s

performance pay for the 2018-19 school year

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

January 22, 2019 9:00 am. Work-study Session @ District Office Conference Rm
February 42 §, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Mountain High
March 5, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Coyote Springs Elem. School
April 9, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Mountain Middle

The February 12" meeting is rescheduled to February 5™.

14. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of matenals relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtynified.com, on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—+Select Meeting Date. {Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session January 8, 2019 Page 3 of 3



b b
B * H i L
LY e LT
:';- 0. .‘b 1 ré'.

oy ‘__; O'v

i o3 L4

i "ﬁl B ..
ﬁ";y:ff"’l' ;.:& mk‘.___}o ‘f

4 o~
e

) o S L ,'. - .¢;} 4

) J‘ N o w1 I" g _ )

L, ey :rxé‘mﬁtﬁi‘ w'hage ol
e . - “x i"?‘ o T ! e

". " 2l ,-Il B ' I.?b':

T e P ey of b
F ol anmqu.ﬁ b“'b!uﬁ‘“?ﬂﬂhﬁm"lm rwmrgw;}*ﬁaﬁe\iﬂ!‘ wbﬁﬂqﬁa‘ R &eraﬁ-ﬁ?w‘t&t B
o . ® Y w ‘I . , e W‘,' fFne »l' &x qu*' “ﬂmz*‘ @mzﬂ“*‘%~ T il tasn 2 = .
_ : : r N we o d i B
1| B :14 - . ) PR R N
P . v i 5 '— - - . il 8 | L L "-y
. e 4 -"‘b‘e lr SRRV Y ah M

B ' ﬂ,.g_gh;ﬁlﬁ‘.#{-j u* ".!. .- L= Pt

| - ;s

N, o 3‘_, | yRee
. Igg &: N .._iJ g *“E 3*3935;? .
.:%Ja"‘ -'_ : .V .r‘ -
M&W # ah‘* 'w- "mlmﬂ t” “,J“ )
'f E T

4 = B il
;

i
Sl
ra
&
v

oy
-
.

X . I ,
[ Y
A
i e

e s

i i -

i ’ ¥ ‘s I
3 1 . N

- i_ . i -

[ - . = . -
" B - B

] o i

' e, &+

i N 1 . _'.- -
Y N R ¥ *
»
N . - .
0
. ' , . ‘
N ¥4 T B . iy T . _—_— ‘-\:? it i
- I
L3 - i %



BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL
MEETING
ltem 6

A. Election of Governing Board President
B. Election of Governing Board Vice-President

C. Establish regular board meeting dates, times,
and location(s)

D. Establish official location(s) for posting of
board notices/agendas

E. Possible action regarding choice of options for
student expulsion hearings



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # é /4‘ -E
FROM: Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading

DATE: January 8, 2019 Discuss

SUBJECT: Organizational Meeting of the Board for 2019 Action X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Arizona Revised Statute 15-321 and Board Policy BDA require the Board to hold an organizational
meeting between January 1 and January 15 of each year. The purpose of this meeting is the election of
officers, the scheduling of meetings, and the establishment of an official posting place for Board notices
and agendas.

The Board currently meets on the second Tuesday of each month, beginning at 6:30 p.m., and rotates
meeting locations among the district’s schools. The official posting locations are the district's website and
the Administrative Office. Once voted on, this information is filed with the Yavapai County Board of
Supervisors.

The officers of the Board and their duties are outlined in Board Policy BDB and shall consist of a
president, with a term of one or two years established by the Board at the time of election, and a vice
president, with a term of one year.

In addition, at the time of the organizational meeting the Board may choose between two options for the
hearing of student expulsion cases. Option A would be for the board to conduct expulsion hearings;
Option B allows the Board to approve all expulsion hearings to be held by a hearing officer and
recommendations sent to the Board for final action. The Board previously approved a list of hearing
officers and may, if they desire, vote at this time to accept Option B for the 2019 calendar year, as was
done for the 2018 calendar year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the Governing Board elect a president and vice president, set meeting dates, times
and locations, establish an official posting place, and elect to continue the practice of a hearing officer
hearing all expulsion hearings with the recommendation sent to the Board for final action.

Sample Motions:
A) | move to nominate for the office of president for a one-year/two-year

term (select one).

B) | move to nominate for the office of vice president for a one-year
term.

C)  move to approve regular governing board meetings to be held the second Tuesday of each
month at 6:30p.m. at various District locations.

D) I move to approve the posting locations at the District Office and on the District website.

E) | move to approve Option B to use a Hearing Officer for student expulsion hearings.

%
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board':/D\ —

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Rebecca Cooley, Admin. Asst. to the Superintendent & Governing Board (759-5007)



|

|

The Humboldt Schools.
%06'7 o hanarsiasnts Ve 1906

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING DATES

The following are official dates for the Board of Education open meetings to be held during
2019. Board meetings are generally held the second Tuesday of every month (except for
March/Spring Break and October/Fall Break, or prominent religious holidays). The deadline
for submitting public information to be considered as an agenda item is 15 days prior to the
Board Meeting for which someone would like an _item addressed. Consideration of a
public request will be given to the Superintendent and discussed with the Board President for
approval. Official agendas are posted at the District Office and on the District website
(www.humboldtunified.com) no later than 24 hours prior to the Board Meeting.

Meetings will be held at 6:30 pm unless otherwise posted.

2019
January Tuesday, 1/8 @ Granville Elementary
February Fuesdas 242 @ Bradshaw Mountain High
Tuesday, 2/5 @ Bradshaw Mountain High
March Tuesday, 3/5 @ Coyote Springs Elementary
April Tuesday, 4/9 @ Bradshaw Mountain Middle
May Tuesday, 5/14 @ Transportation Training Facility
June Tuesday, 6/4 @ Transportation Training Facility
July Tuesday, 7/9 @ Transportation Training Facility
August Tuesday, 8/13 @ Glassford Hill Middle
September Tuesday, 9/10 @ Bradshaw Mountain Middle
October Tuesday, 10/15 @ Humboldt Elementary
November Tuesday, 11/12 @ Lake Valley Elementary
December Tuesday, 12/10 @ Mountain View Elementary

Revised December 27, 2018

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 « GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 *» PHONE 928.759.4000 @ FAX 928.759.4020

3



- -
R
et ST AT R
Lt e
u.i;‘.‘ P - n-..; \r! ’ﬂ\;[ ", ¥ -4
.|"'..- -u-ﬁl }" .q‘;
gy s . -'wr
.ﬂl RS ¥ 10 M .
u‘ ‘ -.‘:.3_
P - . ‘ - L ﬁﬂ M&&i i .. ";
! 'lmum ;.w.ai it .i;-W& pge i 4_-',' ! 08 'I'O?'ﬁ_l}sﬂ:' »eﬂ (4 ~_J_”= Qn#{ap‘ 1)
| 1 idnaye) cifom *\nm ig T Bt Wi stion e tosk by 06 &_rﬁ
reiead BT (Ve 'qi e Wm"ﬁ 3 T wa%{ﬁ_ - Y6 A }:
3h 1 seRh RY mq;g i.ﬂr preh ity Ly;ﬁfﬁa b o8, feitErous .w;a{&, et dus
N 07 R bhe ST w7 blighe a0 sainoh 16y 160 2 aeh B
Mo ;.hm:*«‘ci fi,y.ir e Lgte 0% T\,lb m@hﬁaﬂ N2 :;at‘jpr» REK m;g sty aloyl -
srigd -t ah" e} e ':wu: B0 t‘udlilﬂ M o L T SRR hiqﬁ@ ,@fd.ﬂﬁb 3
i ‘amaﬁi tesoi] 4] teiig evepd LS nads L unﬂ(l_'ﬁ;z Sa-ﬂ,j\*ggnqﬁ%ti#ﬂ e S L
i s '—'"'"'—":7 B et """““"“"'"""‘"_"'“"‘““_'—‘ “'"“‘?“I --4:: £’ = _: ™ —““ S i .“"1‘ amd ‘-
Setzog sahwis i ;.és.f;q;\j ALy J* 5 M hnrf ati lﬂa *gr.h%ﬂi
¥ 2% ' o . ST . a8 -.‘. '_
= oo b 3 i by Nl : R s e ,-;ﬁ e D iz 9‘&3 e T

& o i ¥ i o i
o v Al , ) y Sl h
.\ rJ' 'AI § - L 23 . i - L

== 5 . e e " ™ = . - '
. ‘ h L *4Jng.t‘a£"’m_m}b‘ﬂ!§l SR ARG E e T SRR, Tt T R

& ol " H'"H e *';,Mﬁ‘ r.af’.'hrf*.d{ﬁ ' ﬁ""#gé‘ﬂ%’ﬂ" e e Tk gl
R ' - !" '*u:.:lt i ¢ \:)3'!‘!8 % [ ,ﬂzw‘*‘ TERIE Yy e R

b4 *
i : . ) A
{ PRt . e e v . ] ) -~ : o A . y ¥ L =AY : '.‘}.. g - .. ”- N
LT O Ll | PRt e e S
oy oy : r#.m;nunw&* B 1) L sbeds: e, ATk ‘-..1 b o
X ' ‘.', . N . « w7 _ i e g =t |

‘.himﬁ ‘uu& a1 gnad b g Byl 11?’-(.‘*4.—1 ' ' Tt

64 L 4 - . - N o A : ‘L [
P = P I AT R T S BN vty W

Sfler U %N 37D & W amps St ;

= P S @) R R T walda sigmes
peetiatd ingntl S o TIS punasgT ) el

vistigme N g et a3t § B AL,

2
X
-5
q.:

ot

vt R waiy et ol & DA NelasuT SR U S IR )

500 ol detesia

L HTLE K 11 T .gh;r':._ Tt I“ ¥ .'h»:.--t; _'-'. ix] .,".fro'-.'.'Wti,f';.{._;-;_;r' = Thi
T S EOFVP g RIS J Ay e e I TaSeng Ll TR

4



CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES
ltem 7

A. HUSD VIPs — Granville Elementary School
1. Certified — Melinda Fulfer
2. Classified — Ladawn Guest
3. Volunteers — Cindy Fisher



The' Hunibdl&t Schools.

‘%Ma&?mgemmzédm 7906

VIP Certified
This email was sent to me from a parent:

I just wanted to take a few minutes of your time to brag on one of your
teachers. Ms. Fulfer has been a godsend to our family. My oldest
daughter, now an 8th grader, struggled with science. I mean nearly
failed the class every year. That was until she stepped into 5th grade
science. Ms. Fulfer made science come alive and not just come alive,
she made science make sense. My daughter excelled in school and her
confidence soared after having her as a teacher. She now is in all honors
classes and her science grade is 99%. So needless to say, we were
thrilled to have our second daughter enter Ms. Fulfer’s classroom this
year. She struggled with science as well until this year. Every day she
gets into the car and I hear all about the “coolest science experiment
she’s ever done” or “Mom, guess what I did in science today?’ Ms.
Fulfer brings excitement and her love of science to her classroom every
day and it shows. She goes out of her way to make sure the kids get it.
We are truly blessed to have such an amazing teacher who loves what
she does. We appreciate her and appreciate all that she does for her
students. I know all too often you hear when a parent is upset, but we
forget to give praise where praise is due so I thought I would share this
with you today.

Ms. Fulfer puts kids first. She is our Lego Robotic Sponsor and also
runs the Science Explorers before school program. We are extremely
proud to showcase Ms. Fulfer as our Granville certified VIP.

Christine Griffin, Principal
Granville Elementary School
5250 N Stover Drive, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Office 928-759-4800 + Fax 928-759-4820

5



_—

oldt Schools.
.%M7 o) /% o devece 1906,

VIP Classified

Ms. Ladawn Guest is always there when we need her. All we have to do is look
for her neon backpack. We have a big playground at Granville, but she manages to
be in all places at all times. She enforces the rules but also shows kindness. Her
smile can be counted on to cheer up anyone’s day. We feel safe because of Ms.
Guest. Thank you for being our VIP playground aide.

-Allissa Fears, 5th Grade

We appreciate the lengths Ms. Guest goes to in order to keep kids engaged. She
has purchased her own materials, got up on ladders to zip tie soccer nets, swept
basketball courts, and leveled soccer fields so that kids are safe. She is a woman
who sees a need and is willing to give the extra effort in order to get the job done.
Thank you, Ms. Guest. You are one in a million.

Christine Griffin, Principal
Granville Elementary School
5250 N Stover Drive, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Office 928-759-4800 = Fax 928-759-4820

6



The Hurr;gg)ldt Schools.
%M7 ek s tosrt desios 1906,

VIP Volunteer

I met Cindy Fisher for the first time this summer. She and her two daughters came
to the office to help me design a visual representation of the parent pick up. She
was calm and sure about her experience and expertise. My favorite thing she tells
me is, “That’s not going to work.” Then she tells me why. She’ll make you laugh
in an instant with her quick wit and realistic bent on reality. Apparently, she has
been making copies for Granville teachers since 2010. She has purchased two
industrial pencil sharpeners with the warranties and takes all primaries’ pencils
home over the weekends to sharpen. Sandra Kelly says she hasn’t sharpened one
pencil in 8 years. Cindy spends summer months getting things ready so that
teachers have several weeks of materials ready come the first of the school year.
She is always willing to help, be it a shoulder to cry on or a shoulder to help bear
the load, Cindy is always asking, “What do you need?”

Christine Griffin, Principal
Granville Elementary School
5250 N Stover Drive, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Office 928-759-4800 * Fax 928-759-4820

7



CONSENT
ltem 9A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on January 8, 2019

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER
Certified Staff
1. Cathy Davis - Resource Teacher @ HES (12/21/2018)
Classified Staff
1. John Cicola - Bus Driver (12/14/2018)
2. William Watkins - Aide @ BFPS (12/20/2018)
3. Connie Vassalle - Title | Aide @ CSES (12/14/18)

Substitute+ Staff
1. None

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)
Certified Staft
1. Jenica Scaife - Kindergarten Teacher @ GVES (replaces Karen Keim)
Classified Staff

Lee Beattie - 8 Hrs/ Day - Custodian @ CSES (replaces Andrew Peitit)

Jason Maneri - 3 Hrs/Day - F&N Worker @ GHMS (replaces Barbra Hadley)

Deanna Mooney - 8 Hrs/ Day - Accounting Clerk @ BMHS (replaces Ruthann Atherton)
Irene Pritchett - 6.5 Hrs/ Day - Sev/Mod/Pro Aide @ LVES (IEP Driven Position)

PN

Substitute + Staff
1. Lawrence Beaudry - Sub Bus Driver
2. Desarae Martin - Sub Bus Driver

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

1. NONE

Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2018-2019 Stipend Schedule
(M&0-$00.00; Tax Credit-$00.00; General Tax Credit- $00.00; SPED-$00.00; Other- $6,000.00)

Monique Apalategui - Wellness Coach @ LVES
Sarah Feeny - Wellness Coach @ MVES
Staci Morrell - Wellness Coach @ LTS

Lissette Morales - Wellness Coach @ HES
Jessica Nobre - Wellness Coach @ GES
Katherine Rogge - Wellness Coach @ CSES

ook wN=

Other Stipends
(M&O-$00.00; Tax Credit-$00.00; F&N-$00.00; Special Education-$00.00; Other-$00.00)

1. NONE

Page 1 of 2



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on January 8, 2019
D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

1. NONE

Classified

1. NONE

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING
Certified
1. NONE
Classified
1. Susan Console - From 6 Hrs/Day Bus Driver to 8 Hrs/Day Bus Driver (Increase of two hours to

#2854 from #1977)
2. Fred Pamer - From 8 Hrs/Day Bus Driver to 6 Hrs/Day Bus Driver (Reduction of two hours from

#1977)

Page 2 of 2
10



B » L

ng o ea ¢; A _, wn@u mﬂw,ﬁﬁ;oau‘mmmaﬁﬁa "4___1,_1;

. ¥ W 5 " e . . - __.-
b PO -_’ . ',“ i L LT e L i | \ N "_\'__, 5
] = i g 3T . :}, [) i *‘ i+ 2 i * ™ i I
° =l x W U
£ . i =Ll % b
B PUR, S T8 !rss,s:uhhﬂi g:@;ﬂ?*:u .P.hlspm'w# m:‘. pobd iv-a;nh qﬁaﬁ.t{, e T
A . .l-"h;‘" - '._ . |14 il.. %’u, ._ = al _ .:“_ hﬁ’ _W -t J\_a "a"f_.'
ol . - . SN O iy ) g ) ‘ Wi O AT Ry Bl i ok S
. - ¥ ;.~..s"-f-; ”
]
r R |’L _
B 1l
. I
3 ,I |#tl_- B .
A= Uk e &
- 3 Il- E. L
L4 s
= n
il P '
: . \ ' b e
: N L
N L
El L]
i 4
. i - "
N o M
- i - - N
n ,
10 5 Lt
» W -



CONSENT
ltem 9B.

Minutes

December 11, 2018

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) —12-11-2018

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a meeting open to the public on
December 11, 2018, at Mountain View Elementary School, located at 8601 E. Loos Drive.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes ' — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION

Marker
00:10 1.

00:26

00:52

Sk 6 [HEND

01:09

02:14 5.

13:16

16:39

25:09 7.

37:07 8.

Regular Session

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

ROLL CALL (All present: Richard Adler, Suzie Roth, Paul Ruwald, Ryan Gray, Dr. Dina Battaglia)
AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT (Note: Two agenda items were amended.)

CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
A. Recognition of Donation — Northern Arizona Health Care Foundation, Dr. Rob Bueche,
Carol Fisk, Rick Smith

B. HUSD VIPs - Kim Grant, Mountain View Elementary School Principal
1. Certified — Courtney Krismer
2. Classified — Deborah Griffin
3. Volunteer — Norma King

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

Marty Grossman, Town of Prescott Valley

Karen Hunt, Prescott Valley reisdent

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent

Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

December 11, 2018 Page 1 of 3
12



38:40 9.

10.
55:30

57.07

1:01:06

1:03:13

1:09:10

Regular Session

T o mm o

Governing Board Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2018 (audio recordings are posted on
the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,710,401.46

2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,851,647.55

Monthly Budget Report

Monthly Student Activities Report

Approval of additions to the 2018-19 Stipend Schedule

Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) Permanent Agreement

National School Lunch Program (NSLP) Permanent Agreement

Request for approval of NACOG Head Start Annual Contract Renewal — Food Service Provider
Request for approval of out-of-state/overnight travel for GHMS Student Council and National Jr.
Honor Society students to participate in Youth Education Series Program at Disneyland in
Anaheim, California, April 24-26, 2019.

Request for approval of out-of-state/overnight travel for GHMS students to participate in the
Catalina Environmental Leadership Program Camp in Howlands Landing, Catalina, California,

March 10-13, 2019.

Gifts and donations
PASSSED UNANIMOUSLY -~ ALL

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

A. Report from Mountain View Elementary School Principal Kim Grant to include:
¢ Mountain View Focus
e Happenings at Mountain View
o Future at Mountain View
e Partnerships

ACTION

A. Request for approval of temporary suspension of Policy CBI — Evaluation of Superintendent to
delay the requirement for Board members to receive a copy of the evaluation instrument not later
than November 10"
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

B. Discussion and possible action to approve the FY 18/19 Expenditure Budget Revision ~ Cynthia
Windham, Finance Director
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

C. Discussion and possible action to approve a new Kindergarten Teacher position at Humboldt
Elementary School
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

D. Discussion and possible action regarding Department of Justice Grant Award — Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) - School Violence Prevention Program (SVPP)
Collaborative Grant — Dr. Rob Bueche
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

E. Discussion and possible action to approve the Bradshaw Mountain Online Academy (BMOA)

Handbook & Course Catalog — Dr. Rob Bueche
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

December 11, 2018 Page 2 of 3
13



1:12:54 F. Discussion and possible action on Approval of Sale of Land at Coyote Springs ES to the Town of
Prescott Valley for Antelope Park Well Site
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

1:19:04 G. Discussion and possible action to approve out-of-state/overnight travel for eligible Bradshaw
Mountain High School band students to participate in the parade at Main Street Disneyland in
Anaheim, California, March 9-12,2019.
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

1:23:41 11. PERSONNEL

1:24:50 Move to Executive Session for ltem 11B
1:25:43 Adjourn Executive Session

Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divulge to any
person who is not present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory
exception, anything that has transpired or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to
comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

1:24:50 *B. Annual evaluation of the Superintendent, Daniel Streeter
(Possible executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(1) (Personnel)

1:23:48 12. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

January 8, 2019 6:30 p.m. Organizational & Regular Meeting @ Granville Elem. School
January 22, 2019 6:30 p.m. Work-Study Session @ District Office Conference Rm
February 12, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Mtn. High School
March 5, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Coyote Springs Elem. School

1:26:00 13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www. humboldtunified.com, on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session December 11, 2018 Page 3 of 3
14



CONSENT
ltem 9D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # qabD
FROM: Cynthia Windham Reading
Finance Director
DATE: January 8, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: \(—/.\%t

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent
Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director

142



L :abey LL'¥'81L02 fegpngeinipuedx31o1d)  podey Y LG:£0'8  8L0Z/LLIZL PoWg
ONIGNNZ SS300NS LN3ANLS 080  :puny
%620
18°28¢$ 12'859'c8$ v1°9%0'r8$ L9°8€9'6V$ 19'8€9'6v$ 18°¥89'cEL$ €304 120 pung
NOISHIWWI HSITONI dIUNLONYLS - 138 120 :pung
%00°001
00°00¥$ 00°0%$ 00°00v$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°00¥$ ‘lejot €50 puny
3400 NOWWOD - YSIDA €50  :pung
%0000}
00'sze'L$ 00°0$ 00°52¢'1L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'52€'1$ }lejo) G0 pung
\WVHOO0Hd WVIDIdS -LNVHD JLIHM ‘W TONYD 250  :pung
%00°001
00°00V$ 00°0$ 00°00v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00¥$ ‘lejoy LGo pung
3ON3IOS ? HLVIN "0D IVAVAYA 150  :pung
%99'/
66'520'9L$ 0z vIv'EeL$ 61°005'6E1$ 05°/89'69% 05°289'69¢$ 69°/81'60Z$ :lejo) $zo pung
AOHdI TYNOILONYLSNI - ONINVO NYIANI ¥20  :pung
%0000}
00°'L22$ 00°0$ 00°4.2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°L22$ ‘|leyoy Zzo puny
AOHdWI TYNOILONYLSNIFONINYD NVIANI 2z0  pung
%0000}
00'¥88'61$ 00°0$ 00'v88'6L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00v88'61L$ :lejoy 120 pung
AOYdIWI NOILONYLSNIFONINYS NVIANI 120 :pung
%L6°EL
65°199'shY LS ZELET'LS 16'268'2SY°LS  60°0L'€0SS 60'¥01'€0S$ 00°/66'556'L$ ‘lejoL gLo pung
Y3IHLO-WOOHSSY1D €10  :pung
%00°001
66'280'Z6v'L$  00°0% 66'280'z6v'1$ 000 00°0$ 66'280'26V'L$ ‘lejoy ZLo pung
AVd FH43d-WOOUSSY1D Z10  :pung
%81 LY
LE0EL'ELES 00°0$ LE0EL'ELES 69°'505'0SE$ 69'505'06E$ 00°9£9'c99%$ 1ejoy 110 pung
VS ISVE-WO0NUSSYTD L0 :pung
%.2'9
6E'SL8'CeeS  BE'VLL'990'02  LL°6TS'L6T'TZS VI VIOSHO'TLS  OPLO'GHOZLS  LbPPS'OEEVES ‘lejoL 100 puny
SANN4 ¥3dO ® LNIVIN l00  :pung
png Buewsy ¢, asueiqunoug aouejeg alA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquinp 1UNoaoy
aoueleg jobpng 610Z-8L0Z :J=aA [eISiy
6102/0€/8 :8jeq oy, 8102/L/L :ejeq woid Aluo Arewuing 7]

Hoday asuejeg jobpng ainjipuadxgy

ZZ "ON 19H3SI[ [00UDS paiun Jpjoquiny

143



4 :ebed LL'v'8il0e legpngain)ipuadx310)ds  :podey WY 15:40'8 8L0c/LLicL  peluud

06'6.6't$ 05'28¢e'zz$ ov'e9g’Lz$ 06'8v1'LLS 06'8vv'LLS 0e'LLB'vYS ‘IeJoL 062 Pun4
HOV3HLNO AIvOolaan 062 ‘pungd
%8688 :
¥Z'800'cL1$ €5'861'G$ 12°902'8LL$ 90°008'8$ 90'008'8$ €8'900°221$ ‘lejol L9Z pund
1NVHO OISV8 310 192 ‘pung
%<C8°9G
95'655'LS$ 00°0$ 96'6585'LS$ 91'GLL'6E$ 91'G/L'6€$ 22'0eL'06$ . ‘ejo). 092 pund
INVYHO OISva 310 09¢ ‘pung
%9S'2y
66'295°91L$ Ge'9Le'eLe ve'6.€'62$ L1'1v5'6$ LL°1¥5'6$ L1°126'8e$ ‘lejol 122 pund
INVHO 100HOS3Hd - v3al Lee ‘pung
%2821
9e'SY0'erLS 68'229'129% LZ'899'v9.$ §5'/2e'L5€E$ 6G°22€'16¢€$ 9/'666'GLL°L$ ‘Iejo] 022 pung
1N3 - Olsvd - v3dal 0ce ‘pung
%S Ly
ELsry'eLs 25°18¢€'9% 59'629'8lL$ 98'8eL'L LS 98'8EL'LLS 15'896'62$ ‘Iej01 061 pund
WVHOO0Hd 43111l 31LIL 06l ‘pung
%00°00)
9/'€69'00L$ 00°0$ 9/°¢69'901$ 00°0$ 00°0% 9/°669'901$ ‘leyol 291 pund
I DINIAVIV ? LHOddNS INIANLS V-Al 31LIL 291 ‘pung
%8¢2°'GE
v.'9eL'€9$ €8'9.1°eS$ LG'ELS'LLLS L6'PPL'€9$ L6'vYL'e9$ ¥5'859'081$ ‘lejol oyl pung
(SL/YL)IVND ¥IHOVIL AOHdWIFII ITLIL (0141 ‘pung
%.20°L
r'sve'es SL'viv'eolL$ 21°099°0L1L$ 1€°696'G$ LE'696'GS 8¥'629'911$ ‘lejol 211 pung
(SL/PL)ININONITAA/LO31D3AN a1 TLIL cll ‘pund
%ET ¥6
€2°SeL'LLLS 00'0$ €2°GEL'LLLS 26'2.8'0L$ 26°218°0L$ S1'€L9'88L$ ‘lejoL LI I pung
v3li 3L 193 ‘pung
%61°LC
91'9z9'Lecs L1'896'€9.$ £€'765'G80°L$ LE9EB'LEVS LE'9E6'LEVS 0L'0€S'LLS'L$ ‘lejol 0LL pung
v3aTl 3l oLl pung
%00°001
00'09$ 00°0% 00°09% 00°0% 00°0% 00°09% ‘lejol 080 pung
png Buiuleuwray 9,  aduesquNoul] aouejeg ailAa ajeq o abuey yebpng uonduasaq / Jaquinp Junoddy
soue|eg jabpng 6102-81L02 :1ed) [e3S)d
6102/0€/8 ®egolL 810Z/L/L ‘syeq wold Aug Aewwns (7] toawm aouejegq uwm_usm m._:u_—ucwaxm

ZZ "ON JOM}SI [00YDS Peniun IP[OqUInH

144



£ :abed LLb'8L0Z fegpngemypusdx3oldl  podey WY LS:20'8  8LOZ/LL/ZL Pelund

%L5 01
£'820'62$ S/°60€'20L$ 81'88€'221$ 05°29v'601$ 05'29v'601$ 89'G08'9€2$ ‘lejoL LGy pung
ONIANN4 d3sve - SLINS3N ISy :pung
%00'00L
00°2$ 00'0$ 00'Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'Z$ ‘|leyoL spp pung
NOILNIAINd LNO dO¥A Sy pung
%00°00}
00'sZL'L$ 00°0$ 00'62)'1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00's2L'1$ ‘leyo] gep pung
S1S3LINOD DINIAVOY Gy pung
%2989
21'ze8'62$ 61'299'/$ L5'006'2€$ SY'v.6'SS SY'v.6'S$ 96'vLY'EVS ‘eyo1 0oy pung
WYH9O0Yd ALIMOINd 310 00r  :pung
%0000}
00'000'66$ 00°0$ 00°000'66% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'66$ ‘leyo] p2¢ pung
31vy-3 vie  :pung
%G8'6-
(01'610'S$) 5.'%08'9e$ 59'58.'LE$ vG'6YL'6LS vS'6Y1'6L$ 61'GE6'05$ ‘lejoL pgg pung
IV49ENS SSANTIIM TOOHDIS HOH SHIAVT] vSe  :pung
%6118
10'V26'VL$ v6ZYe'vLe 10°218'68$ 66'28L°2$ 66'281'2$ 00°000'26$ ‘lejoL ¢5¢ puny
ONIZVHO HOTAVL g6 puny
%88'c8
9Z'2E€'L16$ L0'L.€'62% ££'60.'9v6$ 65'8V6'9V1$ 65'8V6'9pL$ 26'169'S60'1$ ‘lejoL 6vE pung
$334 153404 TLYN 6v€  :pung
%0000}
05°Z$ 00°0$ 05°2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 05'2$ ‘leyo) szg pung
aNN4 SEOT NOILYONA3 ey Gze  :puny
%00°004
00'005'2$ 00'0$ 00'005'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'005'2$ :lejo) giL¢ pung
INNOD HLNOA gle  :pung
%ZZ'SY
69'626'245$ 1S'682'Lvv$ 0Z'1L12's20'LS  25'19.'25e8 15'191'252$ 11TI6'L1T' VS ‘lejo 62 puny
193¥Ia aivoigan 162 :pung
%LL 1L
png Bujulewey ¢, aoueiqwnoug aouefeg alA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uofduosa( / Jaquinp JUnoaay
souefeg 1abpng 6L0Z-8L0Z :Jed [e9Siy
6102/0€/8 :ejeg o). 8l0Z/L/. eleqwoly  Auo Aewwns [A] uoday asuejeq jabpng ainjpuadxy

ZZ "ON 19H3ISIQ [00UDS paniun Jpjoquiny

145



14 :abed LL'¥'8L0e |legpngainyipuadx3oids  poday WV 16:20'8 8L02Z/LLIZ)L  ‘peluld
WVHO0Yd TOOHOS H314Vv/3404389 228 ‘pung
%00°001
00°005‘c$ 00°0$ 00°005't$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00S't$ ‘lejol gg pung
NILYVOHIANIM a3AN3ILX3 lcs ‘pung
%00°00)
00°00L't$ 00°0% 00°00L'e$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'00L't$ ‘lejot 0Zs pund
TOOHJS ALINNWINOD 0cs ‘pung
%00°001
00°000°¢eC$ 00°0$ 00°000°2€2$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'000'cecs ‘lejol LLS pund
IVIN3Y sSng LIS ‘pung
%6195
S.'¥90'c9$ 9v'v96'L$ 1Z'620°'LLS S6°LL0'0V$ S6°LL0'0v$ 9L'Lv0'LLLS ‘lejo) GLG pund
H3LNID JIAID SLS ‘pung
%LE VL
LE°160°LSYS 66'026'899°'L$ zeeioozl'es 8y vv'ee0’L$ 8y vyy'Ze0’L$ 08'95t'251'e$ ‘lejol 01S pung
3DIAY3S AdoO04 0is ‘pung
%9569
90'801'901$ SYLIEL'LYS LG'6ET'LYLS 6¥'90€'G$ 6¥°90€'5$ 0095251 $ ‘lejol 00S pund
YA | <-1NV1d HOS 00S ‘pung
%00°001
92'095°19$ 00°0% 92'095°19% 00°'0$ 00°0% 92'095°'19$ -lejol 66v pung
JONVLSISSY TvHNY 66V ‘pung
%00°001
00°002$ 00°0$ 00°00C$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°002% jejol 6 pund
juelg Isjuad g-M S6v ‘pung
%00°001
00'004°'L$ 00'0% 00°00L'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00L°L$ ‘|ejoL 06¢ pung
INVYHO 117 dWN0D 06t ‘pung
%00°00}
00°2% 00°0% 00°2$ 00'0$ 000% 00°2% ‘lejol 98¢ pund
a3 3ON3NILSaY 98t ‘pungd
%2671
65°0G€'82$ £8'215'66$ [A A5 R TAR ] £8'811'99% £8'811'09% G2'286'681$ ‘lejol S8y pung
ddm o114 -pung
png Buiuieway 9, aoueiqunoug aouejeg alA aleq o] abuey 1ebpng uopduoseq / Jaquinp JuUnNoooY
aouejeg jebpng 6L0Z-810Z :Jeaj |edsid
6102/0€/8 ‘|Pjlegoy 8L0¢2/L/L ‘8yeq wolg Aup Arewuwng [7] tOQmN_ aouejeg uwm_u_._m 0._=u_vconxm

ZZ 'ON J913SIQ [00YDS paniun IPoquiny

146



S :abeg LLv'8L02 {egpngainyipuadx31oids  uodey WY 1S:20'8  8LOZ/LL/ZL :pojuLd

95°0LE'€9L'LS  LL°0EL'E0ZS €EL0L'L9E'LS  61°2€0'9GL$ 61°L£0'951$ 25°8E1'€26'1L$ ‘IejoL 0.S pung
S1S02 1O3HIANI 0/  :pung
%00°00}
00'80€'22$ 00°0$ 00'80€'22$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'80€'22$ ‘leyo) 595 puny
AY3A00TY NOILYOILN G96  :pung
%0000}
28'2v9'02$ 00°0$ z8'2v9'02$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Z8'2v9'028$ ‘leyo] G pung
SY0081X3L GGG  :pung
%¥bL'E6
50°995'5e$ 00'59.$ S0°LEc'9es Zv'809'L$ Zv'809'L$ LV'6E6'LES ‘lejoL LSS pung
13V - SONVHNSNI 15§ :pung
%G2Z'86
00°05.'v62$ 00°0$ 00°05.'v62$ 00°052's$ 00°0S2'S$ 00°000'00€$ ‘lejo1 s pung
$Q33004d FONVHNSNI 055 :pung
%00'00L
89'262'Z$ 00°0$ 89'262'Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 89'262'Z$ ‘lejo L ops pung
LNIMdY3IONIH ovs  :pund
%09°'68
SZT6EV'69LS 10°92¥'2$ ze'598'1/1L$ Yo veT LIS YOvEZ LIS 96'660'681$ ‘leyo} €S pung
SNOILYNOQ % S1419 08  :pung
%0000}
00'5Z1'1$ 00°0$ 00'Z1'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'5ZL'1$ :leyo) 22§ pung
JOOHOS YINWNNS 125 :pung
%S5'9L
oL'658'v1¥$ 65'65€'65$ SL8LT'vLivS S9'€5.'29% 59°€52'29% Ov'Z.6'L¥S$ ‘1201 925 pung
Q340 XV.L S334 10V 9z5  :pung
%1529
86'1£8'85€$ S0'ZL1'98$ €0 VY6 v be 69°Lv5'8Z1$ 69°L¥5'821$ ZL°58Y'€1S$ ‘|ejo) gz6 pung
SNOILVH3O XNV Gzs  :pung
%Lv'1T
0°968'05$ 6v¥v9'18$ £5°005'2€1L$ v¥'519'25$ v¥'519'258 16'GL1L'SBLS ‘lejo) £z puny
00HOSTHd STHNLNL LHOINE €25 :pung
%EY'IL
18'Z80'vL$ ¥0'029'2v$ 16'252'95¢$ 0€°L6'92$ 0€'Lv6'82¢ 12°002'58$ ‘leJo) Zzg punyg
png Bululewsy %, esueiqwnoug aoueleg ala ajeq o] abuey 1bpng uonduasaq / JaquinN JUnooaYy
aouejeq jebpng 6L0Z-810Z :iea [easiy
6102/0€/8 :eleq of 810Z/L/L :®yeq woig Auo Arewung [7] Jodoay aouejeg jabpng ainjipuadxgy

22 'ON 19H3SIQ [00ydS papIun IPIoquiny

147



9 :abed LL'v'8L0Z (egpngenyipusdx31oids  :podey WY 16:20:8  8L0Z/ZL/ZL :pejuud
%61°¢S
ST'89Y'0V6'CS 06'¥vE'2v$ G1'€18'286'C$ 28'665'159'T$ z8'665'159'C$ LBZLY'PED'GS ‘lejol SGg pung
JONVHNSNI IFA0TdNI 668 ‘pung
%ES'99
vLevL'8vs L9'6v1'G$ L' €68'€5$ 60°.9¢'61$ 60°29¢'61$ 05'09Z'cL$ ‘rejol 0S8 pung
S3LIAILOY LNIANLS 0s8 ‘pung
%y vLL-
(61'ese's$) 00'0G.'9% 18'96€'L$ 102.9'L$ 102L9°'L$ 29'890'c$ ‘lejol 169 pung
84S - INVHO TVMINIY ONIGTINg 169 ‘pung
%00°001
LLove'LLS 00°0$ L2 ov8'LLS 00°0% 000% LLove'LLS {jejol S99 pung
S3LvEIH AOH3IN3 G99 ‘pung
%00°00L
gozel'les 00°0% oozeL'les 00°0% 00°0$ 00'2zi'1es ‘jejol 059 pund
SNOILYNOQ 8 S1419 059 ‘pung
%l 06
8L'EV.L'cot$ ooove'les 81°€80°'L05$ 00°005°'cL$ 00°00S'cl$ 81'€85'¥15$ ‘lejol 0£9 pung
ONIQTING aNOo8 0€9 ‘pung
%66°0L
95°0€2'2,98'2$ ¥8°689'8L$ 0¥'026°'6v0'e$ 18°LEC'C66$ 18°1€2'c66% L2'2S1'6E0'VS ‘jejol 019 pung
AV1LNO V1IdvO 019 ‘pung
%1908
96'c€6'L2v$ LE'S6Z'0vS 1T'822'89v$ €L°16¥'29% €2°15¥'29% 00'089'0€S$ ‘jejol 965 pung
JLALLSNI 'NLN - a3Lr 969 ‘pung
%00°001
0092.'s$ 00°0% 00'9z.'s$ 00'0% 00°0% 0092.'G$ ‘fejol §65 pung
INIWISILYIAQY SNT TOOHOS G6S ‘pund
%00°001
0L'0g9°L2$ 00°0% oL'0e9'Le$ 00°0% 00°0% 0L'0€9'Les ‘1ejo), 065 pund
HIHOVAL LJID/LNVYD 065 ‘pung
%00°00L
00'8vZ°L0LS 00°0% 00'8¥2°20L$ 000% 00°0% 00'8¥2°'L01L$ ‘[ejol §.S pungd
JONVHNSNI LNINAOTIJWINN S.S ‘pung
%8E'9L
png Bujulewsy 9, esuelqWnoul] aouejeg aiA ajeq o) abuey 1e6png uoyduosaq / JequinN Junoodoy
aoueleg jabpng 610Z-8L0C -JedA jedsid
6102/0¢/8 ‘®jeg oy 8102/1/L :®1eQ wolg Alup Aewwns [A] toawm_ aouejeg uwm—u:m mh:u_tcmn_xm

ZZ "ON 1PH}SIQ [00Y9S payiun Jpjoquiny

148



L -abed LL'v'8Loz

legpngasnjipusdx3oids  Jodsy

WY L5208 8lL0Z/LL2) ‘pejuud

Hoday jo pug
%EL'62
G6'82€'5ZL'8L$  06'vE.'80L'STS G8'€90'VEB'EYS Y906V Lib'02S Y9'06v'Lvv'02$ 645G L8Z'¥9¢ ‘lejo] puelg
png Bujuiewey ¢,  asueiquinoug souejeg alA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquinp JUno29Y
@oue|eg jebpng 6102-8L0Z :lea, jeasid
610¢2/0g/8 ‘|legol 8L0¢/L/L ‘eleq woig Aup Arewwng S

Hoday aouejeg jabpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ "ON 19M)SIQ [00YDS paliun JPIOqUINH

149



p I._i;_ -,‘: ';‘-?‘Pé'gﬁ rk:‘,f‘w -‘i‘l“_: ;‘—E

=1 #1

bt "’*‘#f kY ..f Bicsi

I AL

¥

st
-

b b e S
L 1

. & ® aa g FU 3

“y v : ' H

e
B L

Taihi L4
¥ b .
e iy ey P

s
i o - 1 R :{ .
+ i ™~ . i o .
L4 3 - . . . IR 33"
} % . I ' i . : e :':'ﬂ_l'f-
: . : N s 4 2
: , | F
- 3 v 2
R , _ g
- . 5 - ; _f‘E E’ _
| £ 4t ERRE . |58
- ' ‘ S .:t t
i | i




CONSENT
ltem 9E.

Student Activities
Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # Q ﬁ‘
FROM: | Cynthia Windham, Executive Director of Finance Reading
DATE: January 8, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Student Activities Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances per
fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boarmﬁt

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Executive Director of Finance, 759-4000

151



L -ebeq LL'v'8loz Jdyuen1Dds  podey WY 8G:2p'LL  8L0Z/vL/ZL  Pajuld
%000 (00's81$) 00's8L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%$ S3ddNS TvHANID 6LEL PEL'0199'000L°019°058
%000 (21°652%) 116528 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S3AddNS TvHIANID 6LEL¥EL'0199°0001°00L 058
%0000 6£/86'L$ 00°0% 6€°286'LS 00°0$ 00'0$ 6£/86'L$ 3SNAdX3 DIHANID 6LEL'PEL 0009°000L 001 0S8
%G6°26 SLPSY'LS 00'0$ SLYSP'LS €E0LLS £EOLLS 80'595'L$ £€L - SISO ‘1INN
%5626 SLYSP'LS 000% SLYSY'LS EE0LLS EE0LLS 80'695'L$ 6LEL - TIONNOD LNIANLS ISHUNOD
%000 (ecoLLs) 00°0$ (ec0L1$) €E0LLS £E0LLS 00'0$ $317ddNS Tvy3INID 6LEL'EEL"0199°000L 001 068
%0000} 80°G96'L$ 00°0$ 80'695'L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 80'695'L$ 3ISNIdXT DHANID 6LEL°EEL 0009°000L 001 068
%02 L6 20'v09'2$ 00°S/$ 20619'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 20'629'28 2€1 - SIAW LINN
%0216 20'v09'2$ 00'6/% 20'6.9'28 00°0% 000% 20'6.9°28 6LEL - TMONNOD LNIANLS :3SHN0D
%000 (00's2%) 00'5.$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ $311ddNS TvHENID 61€4°2€1°0199°000L 001 058
%0000l 206.9'2% 00°0$ 206/9'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 20'6.9'2 3ISNIIXI DIHINIO 6LELCEL 0009°0001 004 058
%0000l  €Z'ELS'VS 00'0$ EZELS'VE 00°03% 00°0$ £TELS'PS LEL - S3H ‘LINN
%0000l  €ZE€LS'v$ 00°0$ £Z'ELS' VS 00'0$ 00'0% £2'ELS'VS 6LEL - WDNNOD LNIANLS :3SHNOD
%0000l  €ZELS'VS 00°0$ ECELS'VS 00°0% 00 0% €ZELS'VS ASNIXI DIMINIO 6LEL LEL 0009°0001 001 0S8
%G9'9Z GE'E80°LS Y LLES LLVEE'LS 8£°0.9'2$ 8£°0£9'2$ S1'690'v$ GZ1 - SWHO :1INN
%619 9/°6€$ 00°0$ 9.'66$ 05'L¥SS 05' LSS 92'215% Z9EL - ALIIDOS HONOH TYNOILYN :3SHNOD
%00°0 (00'sges) 00'0% (00'sges) 00'58e$ 00°S8£$ 00°0$ $334 ANV $3ana 29€L'521°01.89°0001 019068
%00°'0 (05°951%) 000 (05'951%) 05'961% 059518 00°0$ S3ITddNS VHINTD 29€1'521°0199°0004°019'058
%0000, 92°2.S 00°0$ 92148 00°0$ 00'0% 9z'L6% 3SNIdX3 DIMANID 29€1°521°0009°000L 001 0S8
%¥0°0E 65°L¥0'L$ ZrLLEs L0'65E'LS 8882128 88'821'2% 68°28¥'c$ 6LEL - WIONNOD LNIANLS FSHNOD
%000 (og 0v2$) 00°0$ (og oves) 0€'0v23$ 0€°0vZ$ 00'0$ $334 ANV S3ana 6LE4°GZL°0189°0001 019°058
%00'0 (00°002'2$) ZrLLES (8s'888'LS) 85°888'L$ 85'888'LS 000$ S31ddNS TvHIANID 6LE1'G2L°0199°0001°01L9°058
%00°00L  68'/8v'€S 00°0% 6828p'cS 00°0$ 00°0$ 68°28t'c$ 3ISNIAXT DRANID 6LEL'GZL 0009 0004 001 058
%.28°09 15°028'e$ 10228 r92r9'es 9£'Z18'1$ 9e218'L$ 00°S5¥'6$ 0Z) - SWAG -LINN
%0000l  6Z'9/€% 00°0$ 62°9.6% 00°0$ 00°0$ 62'9.€% S8l - IONIIDS [ASHNOD
%00°00L  62'9/€$ 00'0% 629.£% 00°0$ 00°03% 62°9.6% ISNIAXT DIHANID S8€1°021°0009°000L 00} 068
%EL'6E AN AL L0zees 6215018 £6'218% £6'218% 2. v98'L$ 29EL - ALIIDOS HONOH TVNOILYN 3SHN0D
%000 (00°58€$) 00°0$ (00'sses) 00'68¢$ 00583 000$ $334 ANV S3ana 29€L°02L°0189°000L 019068
%000 (00°06.%) L0'zees (e6'22v$) £6°/2V8 £6°L2v% 00°0% S3ANddNS TvHIANID 29€1°021°0199'0001°019'058
%00°00L  Z.p98'L 00'0$ TLY98'LS 00'0$ 00°0$ 2L 198'L$ ISNIADXT JI¥IANTD 29€4°021°0009°000L 001 0S8
%0689 95'v12'2s 00'0$ 95'vLe'es £'666$ £'666$ 66'ELZ'ES 6LEL - NONNOD LNIANLS 2SUNOD
%00°0 (£v'666%) 00°0$ (cv'666%) £v'666$ £¥'666 00°0$ S$31ddNS TvHIANID 6LEL'0Z1°0199°0001°019°0S8
%0000, 66°ELZ'ES 00°0$ 66'EL2'ES 00°0% 00°0$ 66'EL2'ES ISNIX3 DIH3INTO 6LEL°021°0009°0001'00}'0S8
%5216 96'698'v$ 00°002% 96'690'S$ 61°992% 62992% §1'9££'S$ 0L - S3AT ILINN
%S2' L6 96'698'v$ 00°002% 96'690'S$ 6.992$ 6.'992% GL'9EC'SS 6LEL - NONNOD INIANLS :3SHNOD
%000 (62°99¢%) 00°002$ (62°992%) 62992% 629928 000$ S3ANddNS IVHINID 6LEL0LL'01L99°0001°01L9°0S8
%0000} G/'9EE'SS$ 00°0$ G1°9e£'s$ 00°0% 00'0$_ G1'98€'6$ ASNIdX3 DIM3INTD 6LEL'0LL 0009°0001 004 058
png % aouejeg jebpng  aoueiquinoug soueleg alAa sjeq o] obuey jebpng 1o uonduosaq Jagquinp junoaay

610¢/0¢€/6

:@)eq 01

8L0¢/LiL

‘9jeq wol4

8duejeq 0192 Yim Sjunoddy eapoeu| spnjox3 ]
abuey ejeq Aq |lejeq eoueiquinoug el [£] 9oueleq 018z Yym SJUNCDDE ULy [ eouesqunous aid apnjoul (] ssep esdejiod Aqg eoiqns ]

6102-8L0C :ledA |edsiy

1¥0d3¥ Qo9 S3ALLIAILOVY LN3ANLS 0S8

ZZ "ON H)SIQ [00y9S payiun IPjoquiny

152



4 :abeyq LL#'8L02 ydyuenoids  podey WV 8G:L¥ L L 8L0g/vLicL pauld
%00°'0 (s6°v2€L9) SEPLELS 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ S3NddNS TYHINID ¥9EL"0£2'0199°000} 0L9°0S8
%00'00L  86°056% 00°0$ 86'056$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 86°0568 - ASNIIXI OHANID ¥9€1"0£2' 00090001001 058
%00°001  99°1GES 00'0$ 98'L5ES 00'0$ 00°0$ 98'16E$ €9€L - L¥V 3SHUNOD
%0000, 98'L5ES 00'0$ 98'LSES 00°0$ 00'0$ 98'15E% 3ISNIJX3T OIYIANIO ____E9EL’0EZ’0009'000L°00% 0S8
%00°00L  08'966'L$ 00°0% 08'966'L$ 000$ 00°0$ 08'966'L$ T9EL - ALIIDOS HONOH TWYNOILYN :3SHNOD
%0000, 08°966'LS 00'0$ 08'966'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 08'966'L$ ISN3JX3 OYINTD  29EL'0£2°0009'0001°00L°0S8
%26°06 L' 200'0$ Zv'092$ £8°292'7$ 85'6ELS 85°6€1$ L L0'v$ L9E} - VAIHL YHA IV NN :3SUNOD
%000 (00°00vS) 2y'09zs (8s'6E1L9) 8G'6ELS 85'6ELS 00°0$ $317ddNS TWH3NID _}BEL'0E£2'0199°'000L°019'0S8
%00°00L Ly L0v'v$ 00'0$ Ly L0V'vS 00°0$ 00°0$ LY L0V'PS ASNIAX3 OI¥ANID L€} 0£2°0009°0001 001 0S8
%00°00L  62°L£$ 00°0$ 62 LES 00°0$ 00'0$ 6C LES 0Z€EL - SHOIMYYM GNNOA A¥YMN :3SHN0D
%0000, 6T LES 00°0$ 62 LE$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 62 LES ISNIdX3 OYIANTD _0Z€1L'0£2°0009°0001L°00L°058
%98°L9 vr LT LS 20'S6LS 9b'98t'vL$ 81°919'8$ 81°919'8% v9zoL'ees 6LEL - TIONNOD LNIANLS :ISHNOD
%000 (o0'9ees) 0008 (00°9¢€$) 00'9€€$ 009£€$ 00°0% _ _SAVIAYISTIVIINHOIAL 6LE1°0£2°0¥E9'0992 0L9°058
%000 (pe28€'S8) 0008 _ {ves8ee9) Ve 18€'S$ ¥E°28€'6$ 00'0% SIUNLIANILXZ OSIN ‘0E£2'0689°0001°019°0S8_
%000 oo'sey) _{oo'ses) 00'56$ 00°56$ 00°0$ o S334ONVS3INA__ BIEL'OEZ0L89'0004 019 0S8
%000  (Lvsor'es) _ (ecozeey) 6£'0.2'28 6€ 04228 00°0$ el _ SANAdNSIVH3ENID  BLEL'0EZ0199°0004 049058
%000 (zo21v8) y (zo'2Lv$) z0ZLv$ 20ZLb$ 00°0$ SAS SNVHL LNIANLS 6LEL 020159012200 058
%000 (60°L%) 00'0$ (60°19) 60°1$ 60°L$ 00°0% " dWOJ SHINHOM _ BLEL'0£Z'0929'0992°00L°0S8
%000 (poo®) o008  (v009) . ¥O 08 v0°0$ 0008 e ALINIBYSIQ WEL-ONT . BLEL'OEZ'ZEZI 099200} 0S8
%000 (seeg) o000$  (seep) gees SEES i 00°0$ ANIWIHILIY JLVIS __BLEL OEZ LEZY 0992001 0S8
%000 (zv0$) 00°0$ (zv'o3) zr'os zr'o$ 00°0$ SNI dSOH-IHVYOIaan 6LE1°0£2'2229'0992°001°058

e YA LY 000 (82°19) 8L1% 8.1 00°0% - IGSVO-23S00S  BLEL'0EZ’ 12290992001 0S8

(s2'82%) 00°0% (s2'82%) 5.'82% 6.'82$ 00'0$ SYH LOVHINOD ¥3IA0 - GIIHISSYID 6L€L'0ET ¥91L9'0992°001°058

%00°00L  9'201'€2$ 00°0$ $9°201'€C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ v9goL'ces ISNIdX3T DIHANID 6L£1°0£2°0009°0001 004058
%00°0 (00'08%) 00°0% (00°08%) 00'08% 00°08$ 00°0% ann43y 6LEL°0£2° 101 0000°000°058
%8689 25°05€'2$ 00°009% 25'066'2% 00°'25v$ 00°25v$ ZSL01'ES 9LEL - ONISUNN/VSOH :3SHN0D
%000 (00°509%) 00'002% (00'50$) 00'50t$ 00'50b$ 00'0% __ S3YNLIONIAX3 OSIN _ 8lE£1°0£2°0689°0001°0L9°0S8
%000 (0000L$)  0000i$ . 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 0008 ) $334aNVS3INa  9ILEL’0EZ'0L89'000L°019° 068
%000 (0000e$)  00'00E$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% : i SANAdNSIVYANID  ~~~~~~ 9I€1’0E2'0199'0001 019058
%000 (o0°zL$) 00'0$ (00219 00'ZL$ 002L$ 00°0$ $334 aNv $3na 9LE1°0£2'0189°0001°00L 058
%0000, 2Sl0v'€S  000% 25°.0V'es ___oo'os 0008 25 20v'es ISNIAX3 DIHANTD _91£l°0£2'0009'000L°00L°0S8
%00°0 (ooov$) 00'0$ (00°0v$) 00°0¥$ 00°0v$ 00°0$ 001) ¥O3HO Q3LISOd3a OANMNLIY ___ 9LEL'0£2'2021°0000°000°0S8
%8 vl 181418 00'0$ 181118 ££'986% ££°986$ 0z'85L'L$ LLEL = ANIDIQIN SLHOLS/VSOH 3SHN0D
%000 (ee-986%) 00°0$ (g€ 986%) ££'986% ££'986% 0008 o .S3NddNSIV¥3ANID __LLEL'0E2'0499°0001°0L9'058
%0000, 0Z'8SL'L$ 00°0$ 0Z'85L'L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0z85L'1S 3ISNIAX3 OI¥ANID LLEL"0£Z"0009°0004 00} 058
%0000,  26'665% 00'0$ Z6'665$ 00°0% 00°0$ Z6'665% SEL - TOOHOS AYYLNIWI T3 ITUANYHO :LINN
%00°00L  Z6'665$ 00'0$ 26'665% 00'0% 00'0$ 26'665% 6LEL - TIONNOD LNIAANLS ISHNOD
%0000,  Z6665%  000%_ 26'665% 000§ 00°0$ 26'665% 3ISNIAX3 O1YINTD 6L€1°GEL"0009°000L°00}"058
%G9'LL  CTEVS'LE LV oS 6€'/86'L$ 0008 00'0% 6€°286'L$ vEL - SL1 :LINN
%G9LL  CTEVS'LS LLvbvS 6€'/86°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 6£°286'L$ 6LEL - TONNOD LNIANLS :ISHNOD
png 9 aouejeg jebpng  aoueiqunoul] souejeg alA ajeq o] abuey 19bpng 1o uoiiduosag Jagwinp junodoy

abuey sjeq Aq |iejeq @oueIquInoul Jali4 [£] eoueleq o1ez Yym sjunoade juud [[] edueiqunaus aid apnjou) ]
:91e( Wol4

610¢/0t/6 elegol

8L0Z/LIL

8ouB|Eq 049Z UIIM SIUN0IDY 3anoeu| epnjax3 ]
ssew asdeyion Ag eyoians [

6102-8L0C :lea, |easid

1¥0d3d Qyvo9 SALLIAILOVY LNIJANLS 058

ZZ 'ON 39M3S1@ [00UDS paniun Jpjoquing

153



:abey

L'y'gloe 1dyuenolds  podey WV 8S:LV:L1L 8L0c/vLigL  -psuld
Moday jo pug

%86°59 01°098'2v$ 19°6¥1LS$ 11°600'€5$ 60°2€5'61% 60°ZES'6LS 9R'LY5'2LS :|ej0) pues
%¥L 09 80°1.28',2% L0'162'€S 60'899'LES €2°2L9'PL8 £2°2/9'018 2E0VE'9YS 0€Z - SHING LINN
%0000l  69°09% 000$ 69'09% 00°0$ 00°0% 69°09% 69¥L - N2 'STTV'O'D 3SHNOD
%00°00L  69°09% 00°0% 69'09% 00°0% 00°0% 69°09% ISNIIXT DI¥INTD 69v1"0£2°0009°0001 001 058
%00°00L 196128 0003 196128 00'0% 00°0%$ 196128 ZEPL - TIVELIDISYE STHIO '3SHN0D
%0000, /96i2% 00°0$ 196128 00'0% 000$ 196128 3SNIXT DIMANTD ZEVL 0£2' 00090001 001 058
%00°00L  11'02% 00°0$ 11028 000% 000% LL'02$ S0Pl - 1IvE3SVE '3SUN0D
%0000, 11°02$ 00°0$ LL'02$ 00°0%$ 00'0% L1'0Z$ ISNIX3 DIHINTD SOPL 0EZ 0009'0004°00L 058
%6229 CTEBL'TS 8Y°025% 0LELL'TS 25'6LLS 25°6LL8 ZZ'E6V'ES €0Vl - 'STV'd :3SHNOD
%000 (00°00¢'L$) 8¥'025% (zs'62L8) 25'6LL8 25'6LL8 00°0% S311ddNS TvH3ANID €0¥L 0£2°0L99°0001°0L9°058
%00'00L  ZZ'e6P'c$ 00°0% TTEGP'ES 00°0% 00°0% 2T E6P'ES ISNIAX3 DIY3ANIO £0¥L"0E2'0009°0001°004 058
%0000 (€L'L1$) 000% (€17 118) 00°0$ 00°0$ (€L118) 86€1 - VIQAW NOLLYDINNWWOD VSN STIMS :3SHUN0D
%0000, (€1°L1%) 00°0$ (€L°L1%) 00°0% 00°0% (€L119) ASNIX3 DINANTD 86€L°0£2°0009'0001°00} 068
%0000l L0°.5Z% 00°0$ 102528 00°0% 00°0% 10°252% £8€1 - AL2ID0S HYONOH LYV TVNOILYN 3S3N0D
%0000l 102528 00°0$ 10°252% 00°0% 00'0% L0°L628 ISNIAXT DIHIANTD £8€L"0E£2°0009 0001 004 058
%0000,  8r'EES 00°0$ 81'EES 000$ 00°0% 8Y'EES 8.€1 - ANTD HONIYL 3ISUNOD
%0000, 8¥Ees 00°0$ 8v'EES 00°0$ 00°0% 8v'EES 3SNIX3 DIMINTD B.EL"0E£Z'0009'0001°001°058
%89°CL LEEPL'TS PLOvES Sp'680'cS £8'789% £8'789% 8T VLL'ES GZ€1 - LOVHILNI 3SUNOD
%00°0 (oo'0v1L9) 00°0% (00'0p1L$) 00°0vL$ 00'0v1L$ 00°0% SIHNLIANILXT OSIN G/€L"0£2°0689'0001°019'068
%000 (00°00v$) ¥ 9vES (98°¢5%) 98'£5$ 98'€S$ 0008 S3A1ddNS TYYANID G/EL'0EZ°0199°0001°019°068
%000 (26'06¢%) 00°0% (46°06¥%) L6'06v$ 16'06v$ 00°0$ SAS SNYYL IN3ANLS GLEL'0EZ'01S9°01/2'00t' 058
%00°00L  8Z'vLL'ES 00°0$ 8T YvLL'ES 00°0% 00°0% 8ZVLL'ES ISNIdXI DIHANTIO S/E1°0£2°0009°0001 001 0S8
%9Lel-  (05'¥2rs) 00°00S$ 05'6.$ 62'800'c$ 6.'800'c$ 62'¥B0'ES 89€L - ¥D3Q :3SWNOD
%000 (00°052'2%) 00°0$ (00'052°28%) 00°052'2$ 00°052'2$ 00°0% SIUNLIANAGXT DSIN 89€1 0EZ 0689 0001 019058
%00°0 (62€12'18) 00°005% (6L€12%) 6LELLS 6LELLS 00°0$ S3AddNS Tv¥aANTD 89€EL°0EZ'0199'0001°019'068
%0000l  62'¥80'c$ 00°0$ 62 ¥80't$ 00°0$ 00°0% 62'¥80't$ 3SNIdX3 DIYANTIO 89€L"0£2'0009°0001°001°068
%00°0 (00°5¥$) 00°0$ (00'sv$) 00'Sv$ 00°S¥$ 00°0%$ annday 89€L"0£Z 101 0000°000'058
%8S vy~ (L6'€Th%) S6'VIE'LS 86°066% 00°0% 00°0$ 86'056$ $9€l - QIAY '3SHNOD
png ¢, souejeg jebpng  asueiqunoug aouejeg ata sjeq o) abuey 1ebpng 19 uonduasaq Jaquiny Junoaoy

adue|eq 0187 YUM SJUN0DY BARdeu| 8pnjax3 ]
abuey sjeq Aq jfeaQ aoueiquInoul Je)id [A] soueleq 0J9Z )M SJUNCDOE Ul [J eoueiquinous aud apnjoul ] sseW esdejjo) Aq |eoiqns ] 610Z-8107 :se9A [BISI4

610Z/0¢/6  eleq oL BL0Z/1L  eleq WOy 1¥0d3¥ AYVOS SAILINLLOVY LNIANLS 058

ZZ "ON J9H3SIQ [00U9S papiun Ipjoquingy

154



=y ) B
_

W= a2

g g

b . dr b o IR
a.__.wnw.ﬂ“m_....l.ﬂdﬂn“.ﬁi.mwi..hmmu%u , vl
. . :-.WL..&_.V . .

o HURA ke gy

NP e

s

gt

- Foae TN L B

LY

M LS

o

e

.

T e o ——— s .I
] . e -ﬂ“w\.-.h

- u.niu.:_.q.-ﬂw—_ -
e “ ...h..n.!..
i HoE R )
¥ gsnlbpEicargs
B0 TG . .
W._.-M. w N ASTE W
VAl A uw
B .-* v‘_'lu A ”#_-.ﬁu ‘
. T AT U
o ?. R.ﬂ _.v r.vl..aqu.‘._.n.l-
J.ﬂ_.. s T o n...r L
R L
L .....u.r - i
. * S ..J.n,..._- ln.Um.-,..’t.. |..m‘.._..m.nn.
e T g ey -
o L SR R I = | ﬂ. ju
sarenllifa dETIn -

o fee S
sgb Smiay v

:r..om.. Iwn...&

3 B VITS | TRGIITE

o) Fed

.ha...wv...

5
e

ge,

. gl Beasi

P

iy o’

AR Ve 1 ol
R L AL O

R (ST

._».ous.._.uw.:?.r
TS O R
Bt e N

b ge’

..-..nm._._ .._,.ua.w ...n e _.\.\.
.
vty

B Lt S

TR TEF | MR

B - P
T T I I Thec T 8

Sl s u.”.
af e .”.m-_.w@a_aﬁmq "

TR ”u.w..a.v-.- Figa
Soamp A lat R Ty o
&

; .-”ﬁ..g- r.,#.\_&... Ly

o

x¥ wbn

T



CONSENT
ltem 9F.

Student Travel



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # Q F
FROM: Kort Miner, BMHS Principal Reading
DATE: January 8, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: German Exchange Program — Travel out of country Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1. Raise the Level of student Achievement in HUSD
Goal #3. Increase Parental/Community Involvement

SUPPORTING DATA:

BMHS has partnered with the Prescott-Zeitz Sister City group since 2015-16 in the German
Exchange program. For the past several years we have sent our students over in the
summer and they have sent their students to us in the fall. We have used host families to
help with language, cultural experiences and technically as tour guides. All host families
receive a background check. In 2017-18 BMHS partnered with PHS to provide PHS
students the same opportunity as BMHS students. Last year both schools were represented
in Zeitz's 1,050 year town parade. The idea of the Sister Cities organization is for each
country to reciprocate what the following country has done for its students.

Currently, the plan for 2018-19 is to have 8 students from BMHS and 8 students from PHS
return to Zeitz, The two chaperones that came to the US would also host the two American
chaperones. The current dates for travel would be May 25 -June 13, with the same
understanding that our students would attend school in Germany, prepare a presentation on
Prescott Valley and BMHS, and learn the culture of Germany while living with the host
family. When they return, I would expect them to give a presentation to the board on their
educational experience just like they have done in the past.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the administration that the travel request be approved.
Sample Motion:

I move to approve the request for eligible Bradshaw Mountain High School students and their
chaperones to travel to Germany, May 25 — June 13, as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:(—b b é :

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, 928-759-4100

156



REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Requested Meeting Date: January 8, 2019

Person / Organization Submitting Request: Kort Miner/Gena Hatfield

Date Submitted: 12-10-18

Please indicate under which Agenda Item your request will be listed. Items will be discussion before
action whenever possible.

Student / Staff Recognition:
Report:

Consent Items:

Discussion Items:

Action Items: German Exchange Field Trip

Include all supporting materials when submitting to building administrator

Materials include:

___Information about the project, position, etc.
—_Justification for the request and/or academic standard that will be met

___Financial costs and funding source
___Number of students if applicable
4 /%Datez 12:6-18
Date: l%ig

__Approval by legal council if applicable
Date:

Administrative Approval: Kort A. Miner
Education Services Administrative Approval:

Finance Administrative Approval:

/
/
/ (JY

X Accepted for placement on agenda for: /-&-/F

0 Denied

Superintendent’s Office:_\ = m

Revised 12/10/2018

167



REQUEST TO BOARD FOR
STUDENT OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL

Please provide the following information in your request along with any supporting
materials such as brochures or itineraries.

Organization taking field trip BMHS students

Date of field trip May 25th — June 13th

Place of field trip ___ Zeitz, Germany

Approximately how many students _8 Students, 2 chaperones

Where are you staying? Students stay with German host family. What is the cost of
hotel/lodging? There is no cost for hotel or lodging. Is there security at the
hotel/lodging? If not, how are the students going to be supervised? The students are
supervised by the host family while with the host family and by the chaperones
when they are at school. One chaperone is always available 24 hours a day.

How is the trip being funded?

By fundraising, corporate sponsorship, tax credit, and student/parent contributions.
What is the cost for the trip (lodging/registration/transportation, etc.)?

$1,500.00 approximately for the plane ticket.

What is the cost for each student? ;

Students are responsible for their plane ticket and $200-$300 in spending money.
Chaperones (student/adult ratio) — 1 adult for every 10 students is recommended

2 chaperones for every 10 students.

What determines the student’s eligibility for attending?

Currently in a foreign language course, GPA, behavior, and parental approval.
How does the trip benefit the students and the teacher? What state standard is met
with this activity?

Arizona State Standards for Foreign and Native Language

Standard 4 Culture 4FL-P1, P3, P4, D1

Standard 7 Communities 7FL-P1, P2, P3

Student outcomes:

Students will give a presentation on their high school experience at BMHS to the
German English classes in Germany.

When the students return they will give a presentation on what they learned,
compare/contrast the differences between cultures and the high schools. They would
give this presentation to the Prescott-Zeitz Sister City group and to our school
board.

Type and cost of transportation:

Plane ticket, approximately $1500.00

158



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

STUDENT OVERNIGHT TRIP

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
School: _BMHS brganization/Group: German Exchange Program
Sponsor's Name: ___ Gena Hatfield/Kort Miner Phone: _928-759-4104

Trip Date: _May 25—-June 13__  Trip Location: Zeitz, Germany

Trip Title: ___ German Exchange
Total Number of Attendees: _10__ # Female Students _4____ # Male Students _ 4 # Adults 2
Cost of Trip: (Total Costs, NOT Per ParticipantCosts)
Event Registration SO
Transportation $15,000.00
Lodging (lodging is covered by the host family) S0
Meals (meals are covered by the host family) $0
Per Diem S0
WILL SUBSTITUTE(S) BE REQUIRED NO — Summer time
FOR CLASS COVERAGE? (specify) $
Other (specify) Spending money (optional) S
Other (specify) : $
e Rfr- - : Total Cost | $15,000.00
Funding for Trip: fiag L L
Auxiliary S
Student Club S
Tax Credit German Tax Credit Account $12,500.00
Booster Club Prescott=Zeitz Sister City fundraiser - donation $2,500.00
Grant S
Other (specify) S
Other (specify) S
Total Funding | $15,000.00

Name of *Chaperone(s): Two BMHS teachers

*Recommended chaperone/student ratio 1:10 - (Chaperones must be fingerprinted)
This document must accompany the Request for Trip Approval Packet

STUDENT OVERNIGHT FINANCIALS, 06-30-14 159



Itinerary

Student Exchange Prescott- Zeitz
( 8 students, 2 chaperones )

N

o

Date Time event comment incharge
Day 1 830 am arrive Frankfurt Airport swz
transfer to Zeitz Herr Schmidt
FrauFischer
ca. 1.00 | welcome by host Friedenssaal
pm families at Citv Hall
Day 2 7.30 am attend classes regular 4 schools
athost student's school | school day
Day 3 host families
meet for group Frau
activities Langenberg
Day 4 7.30 am group visit FrauBom
Sekundarschule lil .
2.30 pm official welcome by -
Mayor Thieme, Herr Thieme,
Sister City Committee, sse
school representatives
Frau Bom
sightseeing Zeitz | Frau Groschel
City Hall Tower & Max Fuchs
Gardens Tourist Info
medieval city wall
subterranian Zeitz
Michaelis church
Day 5 7.30 am | attend classes regular 4 schools
at host student's school | school day
afternoon. | host families
Day 6 8.00 am field trip to Dresden sightseeing Frau LOffel
HerrZei er
Day 7 7.30am attend classes regular 4 schools
at host student's school | school day

160

160




Haynsburg to Zeitz

Day 8 8.00 am group visit visit Rehmsdorf Herr Iser
Schwanenteich School | outpost of Buchen- | Max Fuchs
wald Concentration
Camp
2.30- potiuck students, Schwanenteich
4.30 pm chaperones host School
families, Sister City
Committee
Day 9 fostfamilies recommendation: free entry for
meet for Zeitz students /
Schwarzbiemacht chaperones
Day 10 7.30 am attendclasses regular 4 schools
at host student's school | schoot day
3-5pm visit strip coal mine Herriser/Herr
Eberhardt
Max Fuchs
Herr Ecker
Day 11 8.00amr | attend Geschwister Frau Leffel
Scholl High School
2pm sightseeing Zeitz I meet host Frau Leffel
Moritzburg Castle students/families Frau Groschel
Cathedral
Castle Gardens
Japanese Gardens
Day 12 8.00 am overnight trip to Berlin sSwz,
(German capital) Herr Huke
sightseeing tour: FrauBam/Frau
Brandenburg Gate, Jager
German Parliament,
Checkpoint Charlie
Museum
Humboldtforum
Museum Island etc.
Day 13 7.30 am attendclasses regular 4 schools
at host student's school | school day
aftermoon | host families
Day 14 host families
Day 15 7.30 am attend classes regular 4 schools
at host student's school | school day
3.00 pm rafting onthe WeiBe Herr Schmidt/
Elster Riverfrom Herr Pickert

161

161




Day 16 8.00 am Christophorusschule Historic tour of Herr Ecker
DroyBig DroyBig:
castle, castle tower
bears’ den,
Templer's Gate
eic.
afternoon | farewell party / pot luck | SS€,
host families, representatives
Sister City Committee | City of Zeitz,
school
representatives
Day 17 9.00 am transfer to Frankfurt, hotel and transfer | SWZ
sightseeing arranged N.N.
hotel (4 double rooms
with breakfast)
Donnerstag transfer Frankfurt Airport transfer
Airport arranged
9.20 am return flight

162

162




9102 ‘L AInp 01 §L0Z ‘) Ainp

¥522-992 (209) :xe
L 16%-992 (008) 1191
09€2-210S8 Zv ‘xwuaold
00€ 8NNg ‘pY wi0gsQ "3 g€

"2ul ‘ISNi) UoBUBIBY YSIY [00YDG BUOZLIY

dIOS pHv 2ouvljy sy ynm dyugsiawand uy

iIsnij2oy|

d4V1g ANY SiINIANLS
Aq
TIAVH L TYNOILVYNYZALN]
40}

: S3UNA3D0¥d ANY
SAJIAYIS FONVLISISSY 1FAVY ]

{Ape abelifeq padkejop 10 1507

8dinuss uebe janry) jajoy pue aupe AousBiswz

eouB}sigse Jueluied jjpq/esusdxe eba

eaus|sisse Aswiojie pue [8suncd jeba

uswadeidal 3ooya 5,1818AR} 1507

sjuswebueue yses jeuosiad Aoushisury

uosspusues abesssw Asusbiswy

uewadeides jayay Aouebiewe pue uewnsop 180
QdApE BleNSUoY)

22ULISISSY JeLOSIad

® ® ® 5 0 2 0 @

P83 }ip6.a 5 Jejees) o 85eiencd asuminsy
Jo uajleuyucd uo paseq Jepiosd (Bojpall e 0} woawAed sejueiens) »
1senbau wodn spun; jeapews jo juswied ELTE T TV
abirienad asueinsu) fjuep o
Stuloj wieyd jo uofleiduiod PUB UGRBUINIOED B Uj 1S|SSY .
83ue)s|ssy asuesnsyy

4n320 yjeep e pjnoys ‘ajiojwop jo Anunoa
U1 o} sueway Jo WNje) 8y} 10} Slusweobueue Alessaosu axery »
SaUeISISSE UoHBNORAS (EaipBW Aousbisws opnald s
adue)sissy uopeinaday 9 uopenseag jeorpapy

(aiqtssyuused Ajjebs) pue

ajqissod uaym) sway| yans Jo Kisagep sy} SBUINIOGD [lim BPIMPUIOA
pieng) jeaei] "Aieoo) siqajiene jou aie By 868u0) uofidussaid io
‘juswdinbe jeojpew ‘uopeoipaws ‘sbnup uopdpasasd esnbeu nok pinoys

sjuawebueus jeaey) piyo souw pue ‘uoiedwod ‘Awe) FBUINICOD -
Sadinosel |ejausul) Jeyjo Jo asueinsuy ek Bujsn sesusdxe jeojpews
Jo uswhed ssjuesent Jo sBueue pue ‘souesnsy ssusdxe |espaiu
19AR4) wipuea ‘usiujesy) (eydsoy jo 1903 puE Aljenb sy Jojuoyy
uepsAyd pue ‘Ayue) ‘Juaried usemysq joejuoD ujEjueyy
sajousiawa [eojpew sop juswauyuod pue jeydsoy abuesy
UcH38 jo 88IN0D 158Q 8y} BuLIBiep o} Ajy08) [BojpeW B jogyue)

ueyojsAyd jeaoy e jo sexpuss 8U) 8IN08S 10 PUGLILIIBY '«

8aueysissy Asuabiews mopey poaesy

5 e o @

Spuezey yjea
sBujwem jeapjjod pue jeaer)
sajapdn Jatfieop
Sjueuiasnbal eswm pue podssey
Sjusuneas pue swexa [eaipaut ejepdosddy

Siusweynba) uopeZUNWW) o
824/488 aouB|SISSY ainpedag-auy
GpNOU| SEJIAIBS BPIMPLIOM PIeND) (BB
Jywads “sjuswaynbai jeaey pue ‘siajjew jevosied ‘swajqoud jesjpaw
i noA diey o) pasedaud ose Aayy -seBenBue gyt seno v Buysisaucs
Jo siqedea jsuuosiad Aq 'punos-resk “190j0 8y} pUNCIR Pajje)s aIe Sauj
suoyd a1y} -sweiqosd pejediogueun 4310 40 sajousfisewe yim nok jsjsse
UBD oyM JequIBL fJeys jeuD|ssa)0id B M Yeads 1™ NOA "ainigaosg sy
10 8IS Ss18AR1 BY) U0 JEQUING B4)-j0} I8t 120 NaA uBYM “OPMPLIOA
PIENY [BARLY, JO SBOjAIES OY) 0} SSa002 BjejdwoD sy nok ‘awoy
JnoA wioy asou 1o Saw gy "PHoM BY} 1) aseymAue Bujjanes) ele nok i

SPIMPLIOM PIEAS |9ARI | — SBOJAIES BOUR)SISSY JanRL) DY
WYNO0Ud JONYLSISSY TIAVY |

“Assequiz 'g'n 1seuBBU ay) 1oEIL0D ‘aignos o) 196 nok e
'sdew uada pue salewen 58 YINs L540JB3IpUYY
18[00, ploay ‘suojyse; usapewy, Aisnoinge Buuesm plany
“isiA nod Aiunoo sy u pejdesae s e eikis 1@nges e uj ssaie
‘san}seb susasqo pue sjune} elouby ‘seousqImslp
A1 Jayjo pua ‘sjuapiooe ‘sucgensuoiuep oqnd poAy e
"Moputm 8 Aq 40 siqe) 9jed ylemapis @ 18 Bupys ploay e
‘sauy] e 18 sBupunauns
oA mouy) ‘Buiob sue nok 818tm MO NOA ssajun jejoy
inok aaee] Jou oq ‘esodind PUE S3ULBPHUOI YYM o€ pue YjBpm o
'sujod Asasseoau o)) Aued pue ‘s8uoyd jea0) 98N 0) MOY MOLTY| »
“ejqrssod se yonw se (sAes] WYG|U ozpuuy ©
‘sges
AsdAB asn Jensn uopepodsues paxiew esooya Ajuo pue ‘asn
9} 8jes s} (sjxe) Buipryou) Lopeodsues) aygnd Jeyieum suuusieq s
'siia ews Aued “auy) jo peaye syoeyd S J8J9ARS) pue Agualing
1830] LBIqO “ejes abueyaxe pue Asuaiund jBoo) oYy} pumjsuapun) «
“sueid janel) 1noA jo syejep 1no enb jou og
‘nok Jesu pejees asoy) yym +BUOBSIaAL0D Ajpusyy), Jo (njoles oge
"sieo0d ianes Guawie Aauous 1ok spian «
‘papuajeun
s1noA anusy teneu pue ‘aBeBbin pauopueqe )a Jaajo Ar)g e
“afieBiin| woy penowa eq pinoys
uofiedguep; ejeiodiod Jo ‘spies sseujsng ‘sjieqe) Aiesssosuun «
*uodssed ok woyy Asiesedes ) eiojs nq ‘noA yym Adod
PUQDBS By} BHE]. JB}IOM-DD 10 'BARBIA) ‘PUSYY) B YiM BUO anBs-)
“Hodssed snoA jo sejdos omy 1583 2 ojew ‘vedap noA ei0jeg e
‘guoie Buppem
P{OAB pue ‘sBese WUN pue sAeye ploay “\us{ Aigeqoud 1) by
186} 10 3100) J0u Seop Bujyawos j ‘s1ouNSU MoA 1sTu) sy«

Sdij 13AV
24nbhos O8iR op ;3
ol vsn £6¢ puejay
s wopbuy peyun 96 ueyj
08¢ auenn g€ Auefiunyy
06 Aarpny 205 elewaens
99 puejey . ot 80081¢)
988 uemje | &t Auveuneyn
W puepazyms «£€ sauely
oy uapemg gse pueju
ve ujpdg 0z 1dAB5
¥4 BOUY YInog Sy ewuaq
59 8Jodebuig 0Zy ougndey yoazn
o ejssny 905 eay B)50)
184 ooy openg 98 ey
LSE |ebnpog gs s|uD
8y pueog SPE spuejs| uewhe)
€9 saujddijiyd ol epeue)
Ly AemuoN ] Hizeig
#3  pueieaz meN Log azjjeg
«le spuepayian «Z€ wniBieg
25 e e sewetjeg
Zse Bimoquexny e BUISNY
«8 uedep 19 ejplsny
9.8 edfewep 162 eqy
«6E Aoy ¥S eunuaby

$300D ONIMYY AYINNOD IYNOILYNYILN|

163

163



0000EL9YONTH "ON Adjjod o) Jajoy
00€8-210~008-L00
884110} 1jeD ‘(Ajuo o3ixe) swiep ajgowaine Jo4

‘A" 8P V'S 'SOUNDAS VXV

vOSS62LE04Hd ON Aoljog 0} sojoy

00p9 "IX0 ‘96£0-608-898-1 10 GRLO-EEH-008-1

8e1j-jj0} jjeo ‘(oopxeiy

UBY} JeLjo) swiejo sjqowoine R Aliiqey jeseush o4
VSN 39V

VY-1.£01206000 819 ON Adjlog 0} Jajey

$280-155-008-1
881-)j0} Jjed *a6esaA00 jo uojeoyuan J04

8O STl} W) -uog A

VY-120L206000 819 "ON Adljod o} 10)8)y
€0T2-v9E-Z92-100 "ON Xey
STGT-L9Z-E127100 4O G0S0-GYE-S1L-1L00
1981100 |1B3 JO [B1p YBJIP ‘Sajelg Pajiun ay) apising

(seig payupn o UIM) 2Z2-929-008-)
8945-{10) [|E0 "SBTjAISS [BURJDS PUE WIRID [BIIPALS JO4
ieopE
SPIMPLIOM PIeRY j8ARIL DY

(sereys peyun ey apysyno) 1161-992-008-1.00
(se1Es pajun e um) Li6E-992-008-1
804j-{|0} |82 'SBdIAIeS JBqIDN 104

*ONI ‘1SNAL NOLLNILIY MSIY TOOHDS VYNOZRIVY

NOILVINHOAN] LOVINOD

“I3qUInN suoyd IBIg uaAeS + SpoD BaY + | + O [BIP
"SN 8U} 8pssINo BlBYMAUE WOJ SN BY) O) fieo e aoeid o ) .

“Jojesedo jpuoneuts)u)
131V 8yl yoesa 0} 00, (eIp Jo soue)sisse Jojesado Jof ysy «

«'Ie1epen, passew sauoyd asn ‘seuoyd ogqnd
woiy Buyieo ueym ‘oaxep Ul “Hsodsp pseo ypasm e Jo 'preo
duoyd jeao} e uswAed ujoo jeo0| axnbas m sauoyd awos
1ey) 8jou *auoyd ajignd Jeyjo 1o suoyd Aed e woyy Bujeo §)

{"lieo (eao) e Gujpoeyd ssem nok
J s2 ‘auy| apisino ue j1eB o) suononisy; s,jEj0Y By MOjj0}
'Wwoo 19104  woly) euy) apisino ue aaey nok ains e »

SLINIH TNdd13H
‘¥YSN 3IHL ONITIVY

0000£L9P0NTH ‘ON Adjjod
2624-016-008-10

‘0aJj-jjo} ‘e esesyd
‘oapxayy uy Bujrrodas wieso sjqowone 104

“UBPIOOR UR J0 BSED U| @SN 0} JBQUINU B34)-{0)

8y pue 'abesencd Lojjod sy ‘sjojyan paianoo ay) ‘sequunu

Aajjod 8y} seynuap) ‘vxy Aq pepjroid ‘pied sy “oojxepy

uj Sujaup epym saLuj) jje je nok yym pien uogieajyiuap)
S{olsA 18Uno | 3y daey eses)d IINY.LYOCW! *

“oam e shep 4 'Aep e sinoy pz usdo

8. ju)] si8jlad 8ojAISS UBDIXBI SBY pUB ‘MORq PEIS)
Jequinu saui-jo} e sey yXy 'ejqissod se uoos se ‘sounbag
VXV ‘Auedwod esueinsu) ayj o} luepiooe sy} Yoday

‘wiep ay) sipuey Auedwos asueinsuy sy} 197 ‘siaded Jayjo

40 sjuawea.be jeuosiad ubs 1ou oq ‘Aiigey nwpe jou og

“luspiode 6u} Jo 9USDS BY) BAES] JOU OP pue ‘WIED desy e

AjuQ ooixay ‘swien sjiqowony

POSS6Z2£GAHd "ON Koo
PS26-£25-008-4

‘884-J10} ‘YSMN m.0<=cu oswveyd
‘Bupaodes wied AsusBrowe Snot-eye 104

0099 7% ‘06£0-608-998-4

<8844-[0} ‘YSN) JOV JId e5ee)d
‘Bupsodes wyesd spqowoine 10

‘sapuoyine 830} yim gjeiedoc)
'§S0} 10 Juspiade ay) o} (so)sseulm Aue pue (s)huossed pomfuy
Aue Jo ssesppe pue swweu oy} spnipy ‘aigissod jusixe ayjog s
'SS8IPPB pUB BLIBU S IBAUP PAINSU| BY) SPOU] = i
"PBLNDD0 50| JO JUBPIODE Bk} BIBUM PUB ‘'UBUM 'MOY BuOSE(] - |
1sniL 8y} pue ysSn 30V 0) exou dwasd
aniB 1smw noA ‘ssof Jo Jins ‘uep ‘UepIR LB Jo JUBAB BY U]

02IXay
uey| 1ay3Q ‘swie}d ajiqowoiny
i

Yv-LL0L206000 79 oN Aapjod m

164

§202-L82-C42-100
0} ORI XBY 4O
SCG2-L92-E4L-000

3300109 [jes 40
18ip J20.41p ‘seyess poyun ey spising

L292-929-008-1 w

+8344-j0} ‘jjed eswopd
‘S8opIBS fertaj0) puB WBID [BaIPOUI 104
‘sdajs 1xau ssnasip pue Jueppoe
oY) podes 0} “au) 'jsny| uojuajay ysi (00YDS BUOZUY
BUI puS SPHAPHIOM PIEND {BARI] DIV 1DEWU0D 'ABjBp INOUIM ©

'sefped pasnful Aue ioj seoies
fiesseasu seyjo pus ucjue)e jeajpews ejgjpeuil) anoes e

sajouslbiawz [esipapy

WIVTIO HO LNIAIOOY
NY 40O LNIAT IHL NJ

Od O LVHAA

164



ARIZONA SCHOOL RISK RETENTION TRUST, INC.
INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL FORM
FOR -
MEMBERS’ TRIPS OUTSIDE OF THE U.S.
FORM No. 700

Name of district:

Destination of trip outside of the U.S.:

Description of activities (use the following: athletic, conference or field trip):

Method of transportation:

Number of supervising adults:

Begin date: End date: Number of days:

Name and ages of students:

Name Age Name Age |
1 21
2 22
3 23
4 24
5 25
6 26
7 27
8 28
9 29
10 30
11 31
12 32
13 33
14 34
15 35
16 36
17 37
18 38
19 39
20 40

165

165



8. Names of volunteers traveling with the group outside of the U.S.:

S| QB CO IR

= (© 0

ames of teachers/employees traveling with the group outside of the U.S.:

N
1

2
3.
4.
5.
6

4

8.
9.
10.

10.  Iftravel includes overnight stay, please indicate lodging name, address & phone:

If traveling into Mexico by bus or vehicle, Mexican tourist automobile liability insurance
is required. Please complete the following if you are taking a bus or vehicle into Mexico:

Vehicle Year/Make/Model VIN Number Capacity Vehicle
Value

Upon completion, please return this form to:

Arizona School Risk Retention Trust, Inc.
Attn: International Verifications
1112 West Camelback Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85013
Fax: (602) 266-7754

166

166



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22
GERMAN EXCHANGE TRIP
INFORMED CONSENT, ASSUMPTION OF RISK, LIABILITY RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

Student Name:

Parent/Legal Guardian Name:

As the parent or legal guardian of the above-named student, | give permission for my child to participate on the
GERMAN EXCHANGE trip (the “rip”) and all activities associated with the trip. If | do not want my child to participate
in any particular activity, | will inform the trip coordinator in writing.

| realize that my child will be residing with hosts where District staff will not be present. | accept responsibility for my
child's safety and welfare while the child is under such arangement.

During the trip, my child is still obligated to comply with all of the rules, regulations and procedures related to the
participation of the trip. | agree that Humboldt Unified Schoo! District No. 22 may immediately remove my child from
participating in the remainder of the trip for any failure to comply with the event's rules, regulations or procedures,
even if such rules, regulations, or procedures are not in writing. The District policies conceming student behavior and
conduct will also apply during the duration of the trip. if my child is sent home due to a rules or policy violation, | am
responsible for all costs associated with the return travel.

The District will attempt to adhere to the field trip itinerary as best as possible, but circumstances may cause it to alter
the itinerary. in some circumstances, the District will not be able to notify parents and guardians immediately or at all.

| hereby release, waive, discharge, and hold harmiess the District and its employees, agents, representatives, and
volunteers, past or present, from any claims, suits, liabilities, judgment, costs, and expenses for any property
damage, property loss or theft, personal injury or lliness, death, or other loss arising from or relating to my decision to
allow my child to participate in the trip.

| agree to defend and indemnify the District and its employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers from and
against any claims arising from or related to my or my child's acts or omissions while participating in the field trip and
during my child's leave from the field trip. | also agree to pay for any and all property damage caused by my child
negligently, willfully, or otherwise.

In the event of an emergency, | authorize the District and its employees and agents to seek medical treatment for my
child. ‘

If any term or provision of this Informed Consent, Assumption of Risk, Liability Release and Indemnity Agresment is
held to be illegal, invalid, or unernforceable, or the application thereof to any person or circumstance shall to any
extent be lllegal, invalid, or unenforceable, then it is the express intention of the parties that the remainder of this
agreement, or the application of such term or provision other than to those as to which is held illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and shall remain In full force and effect.

| have read this agreement and understand that it relates to surrendering and releasing valuabie legal rights. | do so
freely and voluntarily.

Parent/Legal Guardian Signature Date

167

167



EMERGENCY CONTACT AND OTHER SPECIAL INFORMATION

Student Name:

Parent/Guardian Name:

Emergency Phone No.:

Allergies:

Health Insurance Company:

Nationality:

Country of Passport Issue:

Passport No.:

Parent/Legal Guardian Signature Date

168

168



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

REQUISITION
(This is NOT a Purchase Order - this is a Request for a Purchase Order)
(A Purchase Order MUST be in Place BEFORE Purchasing/Placing an Order)

Date: 12/11/18
]
L Auxilary []_Student Activities (Include signed & dated minutes)
Tax Credit
] mg&o
VENDOR INFORMATION SHIPPING INFORMATION
Name: TERRA TRAVEL Name: RuthAnn Atherton
Address: 13466 N 7TH STREET ss: 6000 E. Long Look Drive
PHOENIX, AZ 85022 »_Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Phone: (602)375-1707 % h Phone: 928-759-4195
Email: Fax: 928-759-4120
Fax: Attn: Ruth Ann Atherton
Requisitioned By: KORT MINER Admin. Approval:
Department: GERMANY EXCHANGE PROGRAM|District Approval:
Budget Code(s): 526.100.2790.6519.230.1080
Qty | Unit| Product Code Unit Price | Ext. Price
FY 18-19 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FOR $1,000.00
AIRLINE TICKETS FOR FIELD TRIP TO BERLIN
MAY 25- JUNE 13, 2019
WILL INCREASE FOR DEPOSIT/FINAL AMOUNT
APPROX $1500 PER PERSON-NOT TO
EXCEED $15,000.
Sub-total
Tax
Shipping
PLEASE NOTE: TOTAL $1,000.00

Turn-around time for purchase order generation is 10 business days, after a correctly completed purchase order requisition is received at
the District Office. To avoid processing delays, please review the following checklist:
1f the request is for a conference, camp, tournament etc., the brochure/documentation is included (to provide dates, destination,

purpose, required approvals, etc.).

If a check is being requested, a Check Request Form is included.

If quotes are required, the Quote Documents are included.
Information provided is accurate, complete and legible.
Tax and Shipping charges are included.

Insurance: IWorkers' Comp: lLicense: JFingerprint Cd: IBackground Ck: IAuto Ins: W-9:
DISTRICT USE ONLY
Faxed: Mailed: E-Mailed: |Phone: IBy:
Fixod Asscts7illo il It Vies st 0 | tertato:
BID: REP: [Requisition Rec'd Date:

169




12/11/2018 PHX to BER Flights | Expedia

@ Expedia+

Bundie and Save Hotels Cars Flights Cruises Thingsto Do Vacation Rentals Deals Mobile

Account v My Lists My Trips  Support v  Espafiol [

¥ PHX-BER May25-4un 13 Change search 0

Select your departure

Prices are roundtnp per person, include all taxes and fees, but do not includs baggage fess.

Showfieshle dtes v

Save $265* on average when you book your Flight and Hotel together.
Shop Flight + Hotel &

8:55pm - 7:25pm +1 : $1,362 | ggject

4 Multiple Airines roundtrip
ery Good Flight {7.8/10}

13h 30m (1 stop) ¥ 2] #

PHX - 1h 15m in FRA - TXL

Details & baggage fees v

8:55pm - 7:55pm +1 $1,362
+ Multiple Airlines roundtrip
Very Good Flight (7.8/10)

14h Om (1 stop) = 3 4

PHX - 1h 45m in FRA - TXL

| Select |

Details & baggage fees v

8:55pm - 8:55pm +1 2left at $1,399
+ Multiple Airlines rounditrip
Very Good Flight (7.8/10)

15h Om (1 stop) = 3 4

PHX - 2h 45m in FRA - TXL

Select

Details & baggage fees v

8:55pm - 9:25pm +1 21ttt $1,399  gojact 'i

+. Multiple Airlines roundtrip
Very Good Flight (7.8/10)

15h 30m (1 stop) = [ ¢

PHX - 3h 15m in FRA - TXL

Details & baggage fees v

8:55pm - 10:25pm +1 2leftat $1,399
+ Multiple Airlines roundtrip
Very Good Flight {7.8/10)

16h 30m (1 stop) = 2 4

PHX - 4h 15m in FRA - TXL

. Select |

Details & baggage fees v

hitps://www.expedia.com/Flights-Search?flight-type=on&starDate=05%2F 25%0H2019&endDate=06%2F 13%2F 2019&mode=search&trip=roundtripal...

M3



12/11/2018

7:25am - 9:35am +1
B sas

17h 10m (2 stops)
PHX - ORD - ARN - TXL
SAS 9834 operated by United

Details & baggage fees v

12:55pm - 3:50pm +1
+ Multiple Airlines

Very Good Flight {8.3/10)
17h 55m (2 stops) = & ¢
PHX - JFK - LHR - TXL

Details & baggage fees v

8:37am - 9:50am +1
B sas

Very Good Flight {8.2/10)
16h 13m (2 stops) = B ¢

PHX - IAD - CPH - TXL
SAS 3925 operated by United

Details & baggage fees v

11:50am - 12:05pm +1
4 Muttiple Airlines

Excelient Flight {9.2/10}
15h 15m (2 stops) T & 4

PHX - YYZ - MUC - TXL
Air Canada 1836 operated by Air Canada Rouge, Air Canada 9614 op.

Datails & baggage fees v

11:50am - 12:05pm +1
& Ajr Canada

Excelient Flight {9.2/10}

15h 15m (2 stops) = O 4

PHX -YYZ - MUC - TXL
Air Canada 1836 operated by Air Canada Rouge, Air Canada 9614 an. ..

Detaiis & baggage fees v

11:29pm - 7:50am +2
B United

Good Flight {7.3/10)

23h 21m (1stop) T D ¢
PHX - 10h 52m in EWR - TXL

Details & baggage fees v

2:15pm - 5:45pm +1
@r | OT-Polish Airlines

Very Good Fhght (8/10)
18h 30m (2 stops) = [0 #

PHX - ORD - WAW - TXL
LOT-Polish Airlines 4394 operated by United

Details & baggage fees v

PHX to BER Flights | Expedia

$1’44.7 I select
roundtrip

1left at$1’448 —Sel;ct_
roundtrip |
$1,515 | gefect
roundtrip

1 left at $4 ,532 i
roundtrip

1leftat $1,532 S3isct
roundtrip
$1,633 E
roundtrip

4 lsftat $1,677

roundtrip

I Select ;

https://www.expedia.com/Flights-Search?flight-type=on&starDate=05%2F 25%-2019&endDate=06%2F 13%2F2019&mode=search&trip=roundtrip&i...

2/13



Kiajyvjalk

Round-np v

Flights  Hotels Cars  Packages  Cruises

1atult v

EZonomy v

K Phoenix (PHX} & X Frankdurt am Main (FRA)

Deals

5 Satiizs

OUR ADYICE 1235 mm
Buy now
Pl e 2% skl o dic e Fee Assistant © W& Cany-OnBag
within 7 days (0
TrackPrices (I OFF 0 & 1:45pm—11:00am™  1stop
"2 Lutinensa DEN
Stops ~ 0 = 10:30 am — 7:00 pm 1stop
S Lufthansa IAD
Nonstop Operated by United Aiffines
@ 1stop 1014

172

More v

+  §i CheckedBag B 0+

Trips Signin

& Thusi3

Sorted by Recommended

4

0 EUROPE

) FROM DWLY 267*
12h 15m o RLALE
pHX - FRA L
$1520 e
17h 30m s GET A FREL QUOTE
FRA - PHX

Sponscred Renlt



CONSENT
ltem 9G.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - January 9, 2108

Northern AZ Youth Sports (Bad News for You Bears Baseball Club)

4701 N. Lava Lane, Prescott Valley

Donated field work for one baseball field at Coyote Springs ES, and will start work on a second baseball
field for Coyote Springs ES soon

Field work valued at $25,000

Carol Vance

3030 Pine Drive, Prescott

Donated wrestling t-shirts to Bradshaw Mountain Middle School wrestling team
Valued at $100

Matthew Hepker

7839 E. Paseo Hermoso, Prescott Valley

Donated “Audrey II” puppets — 4 total — for “Little Shop of Horrors” for use at Bradshaw Mtn. High School
Valued at $1,500

Robert and Carrie King

6226 E. Prince Street, Prescott Valley

Donated a new King trombone with case and 2 mouthpieces to Bradshaw Mountain HS Band in honor of
their son, Dakota King

Valued at $2,460

Bill and Marilyn Holmes

1605 N. Liana Drive, Chino Valley

Donated new blankets and clothing items to HUSD Family Resource Center
Valued at $300

Susan Stovall

4721 Sharp Shooter Way, Prescott

Donated a Rainsong Parlor Guitar to Bradshaw Mountain HS Guitar Class
Valued at $2,000

Daniel Zinzilieta — Eagle Scout Project

P.O. Box 27283, Prescott Valley

Donated two benches, one table with Little Library attached, and eight books to Bright Futures Preschool,
including all installation work

Valued at $900

174



DISCUSSION
ltem 10A.

GES School Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # I 0 74
FROM: Christine Griffin, Granville Elementary School Principal Reading
DATE: January 8, 2019 Discuss X
SUBJECT: School Update Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Report

SUPPORTING DATA

Principal, Christine Griffin, will give an update of current events at Granville Elementary including:
e Student Proficiency: Title |, Co-Teaching, Curriculum

e Learning Enrichments
e Culture

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:(b »%d:

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Christine Griffin, 759-4800

176



DISCUSSION
ltem 10B.

Yavapai County Education
Foundation Mini-Grant
Recipient Presentations

177



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # I 0 B
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Program  Reading

and School Innovation
DATE: 1/8/19 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Yavapai County Education Foundation Mini-Grant Action

Recipient Presentation
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 — Focus on planning for future student needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Each year, the Yavapai County Education Foundation (YCEF) puts out applications for a classroom
mini-grant so the teachers can innovate and offer the best educational opportunities for their students.
Humboldt Unified School District received a total of 11 mini-grants from the Yavapai County Education
Foundation during the 2017-2018 school year grant cycle.

Granville Elementary School had 1 grant recipient, Karrie Platt. Additionally, Lake Valley Elementary
had two grant recipients, Amy Bowser (who also splits her time between Lake Valley and Granville) and
Gaylee Chilicky. These grant recipients will give a presentation to the Governing Board outlining the
grant’s purpose and goal, as well as the outcome from their awards.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Board members will hear presentations and have an opportunity to comment on grant funds received
from the Yavapai County Education Foundation mini-grant recipients, in accordance with the reporting
requirements set forth in the grant terms and conditions.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing BoarD G E SF

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs and School
Innovation at 759-4010.

178



ACTION
ltem 11A.

Northern Arizona University
Student Placement
Program



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # I ( A

FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent Reading

DATE: January 8, 2019 Discuss X

SUBJECT: NAU Student Placement Agreement Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This five-year student placement agreement allows for NAU students to partner with Humboldt Unified
to assist in completing their course of study/ field experience as required by the university. Either party
is eligible to terminate this contract at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice. This agreement
allows access of HUSD teachers to provide mentorship to NAU aspiring educators.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the NAU Student Placement Agreement through February 29, 2024.

(e @)
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boardj/g\.—— N

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

180



NORTHERN

ARIZONA @@
LUNIVERSITY

STUDENT PLACEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Arizona Board of Regents for and on behalf
of Northern Arizona University, located in Flagstaff, Arizona (“University”) and HUMBOLDT
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (”Facility”) located in Prescott Valley, AZ.

I DURATION

This Agreement will be in effect for five (5) years, unless a lesser time-period is stated herein.
The effective date of this Agreement will be 3/1/2019 and will end on 2/29/2024, and may be
renewed, revised, or modified by a written addendum signed by both parties. The parties
agree that either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon thirty (30) days
written notice, which may include electronic mail with delivery receipt, to the other party,
except that any student already assigned to and accepted by the Facility shall be allowed to
complete any in-progress educational experience at the Facility (if feasible), provided,
however, the parties retain the right to dismiss or withdraw any student pursuant to Section
lil. 5.

. PURPOSE

This Agreement establishes a relationship between the University and the Facility, to allow
students from the University to participate in an unpaid or paid educational experience at the
Facility’s site that may qualify for University academic credit, as determined by the
University.

1. GENERAL TERMS

1. Aschedule of student participation will be agreed upon by the University, the student,
and the Facility.

2. The student’s participation should complement the service and educational activities of
the Facility. The student will be under the supervision of a Facility employee.

3. Each student is expected to perform with high standards at all times and comply with the
written policies and regulations of the Facility.

4. Each student will obtain prior written approval from the University and the Facility before
publishing or presenting any materials relating to the educational experience outside the
normal educational setting of the University.

5. The University and the Facility reserve the right to dismiss or withdraw student
participation if student conduct or performance is unsatisfactory.

6. Neither the University nor the Facility is obligated to provide for the student’s
transportation to and from the Facility or for health insurance for the student.

Agreement Number 4187 Page 10of 6 Revised 05.05.2018

181



NORTHERN

ARIZONA @@
LUNIVERSITY

9.

A meeting or telephone conference between representatives of the University and the
Facility will occur at least once each semester to evaluate the educational program.

Statements of performance objectives for this educational experience will be the joint
responsibility of the University and the Facility personnel.

Each student must adhere to the Facility’s established dress and performance standards.

Iv. FACILITY’S OBLIGATIONS
1.

The Facility agrees to appoint a qualified mentor who is responsible for the educational
activities and supervision of the University students participating under this Agreement.

The Facility agrees to submit to the University an evaluation of each student’s progress.
The format for the evaluation is established by the University.

If the student is not paid for the educational experience, students are not deemed to be
employees of the Facility during the duration of the experience by virtue of this
Agreement.

If the student is paid by the Facility for the educational experience, the Facility will
provide compensation to the student as agreed upon between the Facility and the
student. The Facility also agrees that the student is considered an employee for the
duration of the experience and is covered by the Facility’s liability insurance and other
employee related benefits.

The Facility is responsible for the acts and omissions of Facility employees and agents and
must maintain adequate insurance (which may include a bona fide self-insurance
program) to cover any liability arising from the acts and omissions of the Facility’s
employees and agents. The Facility is not responsible for maintaining insurance to cover
liability arising from the acts and omissions of the employees and agents of the
University.

Nothing in this Agreement is intended to modify, impair, destroy, or otherwise affect any
common law, or statutory right to indemnity, or contribution that the University may
have against the Facility by reason of any act or omission of the Facility’s employees or
agents.

If applicable, the Facility may require students to submit a student internship application
and complete fingerprinting following the Facility’s procedures for background clearance.

Agreement Number 4187 Page 2 of 6 Revised 05.05.2018

182




NORTHERN

ARIZONA @@
LINIVERSITY

V. UNIVERSITY'S OBLIGATIONS
1. The University will designate a faculty or other representatives to coordinate scheduling,

provide course information and objectives, assist in advising, and supervising students.

2. The University will be responsible for developing and carrying out procedures for student
selection and admission.

3. The University is an Arizona public institution of higher education and is self-insured
through the Arizona Department of Administration Risk Management Division pursuant to
Arizona Revised Statutes (“A.R.S.”) §41-621, et seq. to cover liabilities arising from the
acts and omissions of the University’s employees, students, and agents participating
under this Agreement. The University is not responsible for maintaining insurance
coverage for liability arising from the acts and omissions of the Facility’s employees and
agents.

4. The University assures the Facility that all students placed will have a valid fingerprint
clearance card. The University will provide a copy of the card or the Identified Verified
Prints (“IVP”) number at the time of the request for placement. The University will
conduct periodic checks on the fingerprint clearance card throughout the student’s
placement to ensure the continued validation of the fingerprint clearance card. The
University will immediately remove a student whose card has become invalid.

VI. STATE OF ARIZONA PROVISIONS

1. Nondiscrimination. The parties agree to comply with all applicable state and federal laws,
rules, regulations, and executive orders governing equal employment opportunity,
immigration, and nondiscrimination, including the Americans with Disabilities Act.

2. Conflict of Interest. The party’s participation in this Agreement is subject to A.R.S. §38-
511 which provides that this Agreement may be cancelled if any person significantly
involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating this Agreement on behalf
of either party is, at any time while this Agreement, or any extension thereof, is in effect,
an employee or agent of the other party to this Agreement in any capacity or a consultant
to any other party with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

3. Notice of Arbitration Statutes. Pursuant to A.R.S. §12-1518, the parties acknowledge and
agree, subject to the Arizona Board of Regents policy 3-809, that both parties may be
required to make use of mandatory arbitration of any legal action that is filed in the
Arizona Superior Court concerning a controversy arising out of this Agreement if required
by A.R.S. §12-133.

4. No Boycotts of Israel. Pursuant to A.R.S. §§ 35-393 and 35-393.01, the Facility certifies
that the Facility is not currently engaged in and agrees, for the duration of this
Agreement, to not engage in a Boycott of Israel.

Agreement Number 4187 Page 3 of 6 Revised 05.05.2018

183



NORTHERN

ARIZONA @@
UNIVERSITY

5. Cancellation for Lack of Funding. If either party’s performance under this Agreement
depends upon the appropriation of funds by the Arizona Legislature or governing board,
and if the Arizona Legislature or governing board fails to appropriate the funds necessary
for performance, then either party may provide written notice of this to the other party
and cancel this Agreement without further obligation of either party. Appropriation is a
legislative act and is beyond the control of either party.

6. Student Educational Records. The University and the Facility recognize that student
educational records are protected by the federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act (“FERPA”) (20 U.S.C. § 1232g). The Facility agrees to comply with FERPA and to not
make any disclosures of student educational records to third parties without prior notice
to and consent from the student or as otherwise provided by law.

7. Representations Regarding Relationship and Use of University Marks. Except as
otherwise agreed in writing, the parties acknowledges that the relationship created by
this Agreement is limited to the student experience, internship, or placement program
contemplated herein. Neither party shall make any representations stating or implying
that the parties engage in broader transactions or that a party is otherwise associated
with the other party without first obtaining express written permission from the other
party. In addition, neither party shall use any trade name, trademark, service mark, logo,
domain name, nor any other distinctive brand feature owned or used by the other party
without prior written authorization by the party.

8. Inspection and Audit. To the extent required by A.R.S. §35-214, the Facility agrees to
retain all records relating to this Agreement. The Facility further agrees to make those
records available at all reasonable times for inspection and audit by the University, or the
Auditor General of the State of Arizona, or their agents during the term of this Agreement
and for a period of five (5) years after the completion of this Agreement. Such records
shall be provided at Northern Arizona University, Flagstaff, Arizona, or such other location
designated by the University, upon reasonable notice to the Facility.

9. Arizona Public Records Laws. Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary
notwithstanding, the Facility acknowledges that the University is a public institution, and
as such is subject to Arizona Public Record laws, Title 39, Chapter 1, Article 2 of the A.R.S.
§§ 39-121 through 39-127, et seq. Any provision regarding confidentiality is limited to the
extent necessary to comply with the provisions of state law.

Agreement Number 4187 Page 4 of 6 Revised 05.05.2018

184



NORTHERN

ARIZONA @%
UNIVERSITY

10. Legal Worker Requirements: As required by A.R.S. §41-4401, the University is prohibited
after September 30, 2008 from awarding a contract to any contractor who fails, or whose
subcontractors fail, to comply with A.R.S. §23-214-A. The Facility warrants full compliance
with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to its employees, that the
Facility shall verify, through the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify
program, the employment eligibility of each employee hired after December 31, 2007,
and that shall require subcontractors and sub-subcontractors hired by Facility to provide
the same warranties to the Facility.

The Facility acknowledges that a breach of this warranty by the Facility or by any
subcontractor or sub-subcontractor under this Agreement shall be deemed a material
breach of this Agreement, and is grounds for penalties, including termination of this
Agreement, by the University. The University retains the right to inspect the records of
Facility and any subcontractor and sub-subcontractor employee who performs work
under this Agreement, and to conduct random verification of the employment records of
the Facility and any subcontractor and sub-subcontractor who works on this Agreement,
to ensure that the Facility and each subcontractor and sub-subcontractor is complying
with the warranties set forth above. The portion of this provision dealing with the
Facility’s warranty is not applicable where the Facility is a governmental entity nor is the
Facility required to pass this provision through to subcontractors and sub-subcontractors
who are governmental entities.

1. Neither party shall have the right to assign this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the other party.

2. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties with
respect to its subject matter. No prior or contemporaneous agreement or understanding
will be effective. This Agreement and all claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement
shall be governed exclusively by the laws of the State of Arizona, the courts of which state
shall have jurisdiction over its subject matter.

3. Each party shall act in an individual capacity and not as an agent, employee, partner, joint
venturer, or associate of the other party. An employee or agent of either party shall not
be deemed or construed to be an employee or agent of the other party for any purposes
under this Agreement.

4. Any notice to the parties shall be in writing and shall be deemed given if delivered in
person, electronic mail with delivery receipt, or three (3) days after mailing by United
States registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, and addressed as follows:

Agreement Number 4187 Page 5 of 6 Revised 05.05.2018

185



NORTHERN

ARIZONA @@
UNIVERSITY

University: Northern Arizona University Facility:
Assistant Vice Provost
Professional Education

Contact: Programs Contact: REBECCA COOLEY
6411 N Robert Road
Prescott Valley

Address: PO Box 5774 Address:  AZ

City, State
City, State Zip: Flagstaff, AZ 86011 Zip: 86314
NAUStudentTeaching@nau. REBECCA.COOLEY@HUMBOLDT
Email: edu Email: UNIFIED.COM

With a copy to:
Contracting and Purchasing
Contact: Services

Address: PO Box 4124
City, State Zip: Flagstaff, AZ 86011
Email: NAU-Contracts@nau.edu

The individual signing on behalf of the Facility hereby represents and warrants being duly
authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of the Facility and that this
Agreement is binding upon the Facility in accordance with its terms.

University: Arizona Board of Regents for

pndionibehalf OfNofthes? Facility: HUMBOLDT UNIFIED
Arizona University SCHOOL DISTRICT
Signature: Signature:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
Agreement Number 4187 Page 6 of 6 Revised 05.05.2018

186



PERSONNEL
ltem 12A.

Superintendent
Evaluation Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # / oz A

FROM: Richard Adler, Governing Board President Reading

DATE: January 8, 2019 Discuss

SUBJECT: Report of Superintendent Streeter’'s annual evaluation Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing Board President Richard Adler will present a summary of Superintendent Streeter’s
annual evaluation which was held in executive session at the December 11, 2018, Governing
Board meeting.

Sample Motion:

I move to accept the report of Superintendent Streeter’s annual evaluation for fiscal year 2018-19
as presented.

— [
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:/D — ‘:bé \r\

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Richard Adler (richard.adler@humboldtunified.com)

188



ACTION
Item 12B.

Superintendent
Performance Pay

189



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # / o( 6

FROM: Richard Adler, Governing Board President Reading

DATE: January 8, 2019 Discuss

SUBJECT: Superintendent’'s Performance Pay Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Legislation mandates that pay for performance be added to superintendents’ contracts.
METHOD OF PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT:

The Superintendent shall be deemed to have earned Performance Pay if a majority of the Governing
Board members present and voting on the day of the Performance Pay Assessment agree that the
Superintendent has met the Performance Pay criteria.

Fifty percent (50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be reviewed and determined in December of
each year, during the same time that the Board conducts the Superintendent’s annual evaluation under
Board Policy CBI. |If after the Board has conducted its annual evaluation of the Superintendent, a
majority of the Board finds that the Superintendent's performance is rated satisfactory or better, then the
Superintendent shall receive one-half (1/2) of his Performance Pay. If a majority of the Governing
Board does not rate the Superintendent’s performance as satisfactory or better, then the Superintendent
will receive none of this one-half (1/2) of the Performance Pay.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Superintendent’s evaluation was held December 11, 2018. It is recommended that the Board
approve payment of this portion of the Superintendent’s Performance Pay Plan.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve payment of the Superintendent’s Performance Pay Plan pertaining to the
superintendent’s annual evaluation.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board%‘%

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Suﬁerintendent

Questions should be directed to:  Richard Adler (richard.adler@humboldtunified.com)

190



The following paragraph is taken from Superintendent Streeter’s most recent contract;

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT
For the Three (3) Year Term
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021 JUN 26 2018
(Multi-Year Contract)

HumboldtUnified School District
Governing Board

B. METHOD OF PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT:

The Superintendent shall be deemed to have earned Performance Pay if a majority of the
Governing Board members present and voting on the day of the Performance Pay Assessment
agree that Superintendent has met Performance Pay criteria. The Board shall conduct its
Performance Pay Assessment two times a year. There shall be two parts to the Performance Pay

Plan:

Part One: Fifty percent (50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be reviewed and determined
in December of each year, during the same time that the Board conducts the Superintendent's
annual evaluation under Board Policy CBI. Ifafter the Board has conducted its annual evaluation
of the Superintendent, a majority of the Board finds that the Superintendent's performance is
rated satisfactory or better, in the performance categories designated in the evaluation
instrument, then the Superintendent shall receive one-half (1/2) of his Performance Pay. Ifa
majority of the Governing Board does not rate the Superintendent's performance as satisfactory
or better, then the Superintendent will receive none of this one-half (1/2) of the Performance Pay.

Part Two: In addition, the remaining fifty percent (50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be
paid to the Superintendent at the end of the applicable school year, if a majority of the
Governing Board finds that the Superintendent has met or exceeded the performance goals that
have been mutually agreed upon by the Board and Superintendent. The Board and
Superintendent shall meet on or before October 15t of each contract school year for the purpose
of establishing no more than five (5) measurable and attainable goals for the current school year.

T71Page

4.26.2016
191



L iy — am # _::.— i i ,‘,‘.. § b G e . e R i ) e
LR 4 - T B A S R 8 e e e

LY o HDUEE '-"' s -,'ll ] ’-. % -':
Sl ","’TJ e o "&‘*r_*-;&.'ﬁﬂ"“' BORRS S e T S B ”‘*ﬂw g
. r - 1? ~a ol =L : -I.:I
it Vi T B ol N . "'!_""; y T!“ e 1k Y d-'f"‘t"‘ N "',“':-w s l-é-l"} P 1: t‘ ﬁ ﬁ“'%‘ Y
o r ‘?’“ "' Vs " ;'&f'* ‘- J:ﬁ(fg_.f, A-.'t-. : > J w B

- AR . b .
I e 3 - Lt L AR b
T "1"‘".'. !..%l ) T
o 1;.1_.‘,' oI .._.. 9)’* .ﬁu" e 2 <7 s

'b-,bl-u

=,

SEEAR AP

i = 8 . Ly - .
. w fi {YW i whs“‘@ d‘mszau, I.*h!l sy ,ﬁ"r‘ﬁsr Y ;;.i
B S SR o bt e g..om,,

Aty a0, e S 1 W

;- T ﬁwﬁjﬁ% &Mf Aruﬁ‘ Pk .-g&qa % &‘L M.ﬁ fmm nw;mr(tﬁu
) " 8Ky E S L ‘t— k 8
] Y, f = g .H' 1= | I4'\- e k b » Jj" r' ? ﬂ-' :“':? N 'L,‘;,.:?:I
- wm" it 190 . m] lm&‘ 7 1;“ "“'ﬁh@ s wn. 'u e@@ PRET S By L s
d o _‘-._-'r; - _ - ﬁs‘.::l ”: s 4 i@m’q H -ﬂiﬁ i 'y ,'3‘-‘* 11}! ._' ) ‘i i : 14 j Lie A8

4"!1-”-- r-} BT _‘i- ,ﬁ-',,

' A -':fi-_‘;téﬁl;{% o "l emﬁmg . 'Q”" -.»“"- bh il

| /4 ¥ 3 'Wﬂln‘l «ad-‘v wﬁ.,a:a.:,m ’a'--mw}!ﬁk;in' L P ‘f“. i§ 59
ik m.ma:,. fmsm‘iﬁ% Mllﬁf’wﬁ@sﬂ e ‘J!n'{h

';: T i Tw:*‘iwm’t?pl’f r&u‘“ﬂm%’nz”ﬁwmmw w»»'i-*

WL .

) )
wl %]

alj?;;, ‘m{;ﬂvﬁ;m"{q *ppum,-; lﬁi{’éf‘ .J-h."' r -mmmm. -:1! '..x.m

ATy ‘g"l:b’ Bt Werals: Ol Bhay adi b p:f? Y e
. ""'f-’::'_ :mi'.\rm\h,-} ﬁ‘" m-.u,:a_w‘t um A ladeas o 'J"i}iﬂlﬁﬁh _ X é #
‘I.ﬁ "‘k. l.ﬁul .u;, IJ‘_?'.,\_.T[ | N ¥ L ‘Inl,-!‘ Jp’ {i iJ" g* 4 Y”ul- x W}"J m a3 ‘.":.'
el SN R $hy Db —an :" N Ty e L3 u!"*- v 'r 4»1:5 -' 'I'Nf%’ rﬁﬂuﬁ' .
PP *N}Q {$~. (i~ 3T o) Pl B by _._ (44 aTlFTﬁ iK L, tﬂ"-l'\{ "hfn * }"fl fﬁll' .m,-_-. rﬁf‘*ﬂv‘iﬁf, (';‘ g " e L

T

EECN
fet




